
AGENDA 
Aurora City Council Meeting 

Wednesday, November 12, 2014, at 7:00 P.M. 
City Council Chambers, Aurora City Hall 
21420 Main St. NE, Aurora, OR  97002 

 
1.  Call to Order of the City Council Meeting 
 
2. City Recorder Calls Roll 
 
   Mayor      Graupp 
  Councilor Sallee 
  Councilor Brotherton 
  Councilor Sahlin 
  Councilor Vlcek 
 
3. Consent Agenda 
 

I. City Council Meeting Minutes – October 14, 2014  
II. Planning Commission Meeting Minutes –October 2014 
III. Historic Review Board Minutes –September 2014 
 

Correspondence  
 

I.  
 

4. Visitors 
  Anyone wishing to address the City Council concerning items not already on the 

meeting agenda may do so in this section.  No decision or action will be made, but the 
City Council could look into the matter and provide some response in the future. 

 
5. Mayor’s Report 

• Various Discussion Points/Topics 
 
6. Discussion with Parks Committee 
 
7. Discussion with Traffic Safety Commission 
  
8. Reports 
  

A. Marion County Deputy Report – (included in your packet) 
 
 

Aurora City Council Agenda  November 12, 2014 
 

This is a public meeting and all interested citizens are invited to attend.  The meeting place is not handicapped 
accessible; those needing assistance should contact the city Office three (3) working days before regularly scheduled 
meetings. The minutes of this and all public meetings are available at City Hall during regular business hours. All 
meetings are audio taped and may be video taped 

  



B. Finance Officer’s Report – Financials (included in your packets) 
1. Revenue & Expense Report 

 
C. Public Works Department’s Report – ( not included in your packet) 

1. Monthly Status Report (Storm Water) 
2. Monthly Status Report (Water) 
3. Parks Report, OSU Tree Report 
4. Sewer Dept Report 

 
D. City Recorder’s Report (included in your packet)  

 
 

E. City Attorney’s Report – (not Included in your packet)  
•  Updates on outstanding projects 

 
9. Ordinances and Resolutions & Proclamations  

  
 A. Discussion and or Action on Second Reading of Ordinance Number 477 

An Ordinance Providing for a Cross Connection Program and repealing 
Ordinance Number 387. 

  
10. New Business 
 

A.  Discussion and or Action on Ordinance Number 477 An Ordinance to Change 
the Current Cross Connection Program. 

 
 

11. Old Business    
 

A.   
 
12. Adjourn   

Aurora City Council Agenda  November 12, 2014 
 

This is a public meeting and all interested citizens are invited to attend.  The meeting place is not handicapped 
accessible; those needing assistance should contact the city Office three (3) working days before regularly scheduled 
meetings. The minutes of this and all public meetings are available at City Hall during regular business hours. All 
meetings are audio taped and may be video taped 

  



Minutes 
Aurora City Council Meeting 

Tuesday, October 14, 2014, at 7:00 P.M. 
City Council Chambers, Aurora City Hall 
21420 Main St. NE, Aurora, OR  97002 

 
STAFF PRESENT:    Mary Lambert, Finance 
     Darrel Lockard, Public Works Superintendent  
     Kelly Richardson, City Recorder 
 
STAFF ABSENT:   Dennis Koho, City Attorney 
     Pete Marcellais, Marion County Deputy 
    
 
 
VISITORS PRESENT:   
    
             

1. Call to Order of the City Council Meeting   
 
The meeting was called to order by Mayor Bill Graupp at 7:00 p.m. 

 
2. City Recorder does roll call 
 
   Mayor Graupp – present 
   Councilor Sallee-  present 
   Councilor Brotherton -present 
   Councilor Sahlin – present 
   Councilor Vlcek – present arrived late at 7:05 after roll call 
 
3. Consent Agenda 
 

I. City Council Meeting Minutes – September 09, 2014  
II. Planning Commission Meeting Minutes –September 2014 
III. Historic Review Board Minutes –August 2014 

 
 

Correspondence  
 

I.  
 
Motion to approve the consent agenda as presented was made by Councilor Sallee and is 
seconded by Councilor Brotherton. Motion Approved by all.  
 

4. Visitors 

  Page 1 of 5 
City Council Meeting October 14, 2014 



  Anyone wishing to address the City Council concerning items not already on the 
meeting agenda may do so in this section.  No decision or action will be made, but the 
City Council could look into the matter and provide some response in the future. 

 
 Byron Schriever, 14980 Seal Rock, presents his water filter of 4 months it is in fairly 

good condition. I would give it a C+.  
 
 Mayor Graupp thanks him for the update and informs him that the copper and led test 

came back good.  
 
  
5. Mayor’s Report, Mayor Graupp  

• Various Discussion Points/Topics 
• Kris and I attended the Main Street Conference it was very beneficial for me and I saw 

that two members from the Historic Review Board Karen Townsend and Gayle 
Abernathy attended as well. The displays were well done.   

• Kris the presenters were phenomenal on marketing and display aspects that help 
individual businesses and keeping people shopping in your town.  

• Graupp, one thing I notice coming back from the conference the downtown area has the 
thing first Friday and I saw that everything was dark the streets and the stores were dark 
it was hard to tell they were even open.  

• Kris marketing the businesses so that everyone knows there open in the evenings is key. 
The outside display is delicate although window display can be a good tool too much can 
hinder people from seeing what is happening inside. The same is true of outside display 
too much is a bad thing because it then looks like junk and people don’t want to walk 
through it to the store front.  

• The conference was well done and I think we took away many things that could be 
helpful in our community.  
 

I stopped by Wilsonville; I noticed they were handing out these scrapers and lids to make people 
more aware of their grease disposal. To help remind people to not put grease down their 
drains. I think we should think about whether or not to hand out items such as these.  

 
I will be gone until November 3rd for business and family funeral.  
Councilor Sahlin, as Council President will be signing checks. Please have a list of regular 

checks so I know which ones are normal.  
Councilor Sahlin informs the group that ODOT will be doing some paving in the near future on 

99E from the light to Barlow.  
 
 
6. Discussion with Parks Committee, Last month there was discussion regarding the trees 

in the park that were discussed so far we have no report. Roof life did provide an estimate 
for the restrooms and will begin clean up soon. Councilor Vlcek asks about the estimate 
for the tree trimming he feels as though some of the work can be done in house to save 
some money. Councilor Sahlin I am all for saving money however we need to make sure 
this gets done. Councilor Sahlin requests that where the park is concerned when people 

  Page 2 of 5 
City Council Meeting October 14, 2014 



are discussing it especially by email that he be cc’d on all correspondence so he is up to 
speed as well.   

 
Mayor Graupp asks if we are going to consider striping out a soccer field. Councilor Vlcek will 

head up the project since he has a contact that is willing to make the soccer goals. Once 
we receive a quote we can decide from there.  

 
7. Discussion with Traffic Safety Commission, No one is present. 
  
8. Reports  

A. Marion County Deputy Report – (not included in your packet) 
• Councilor Vlcek asks if the Mayor was aware that there is a new deputy coming to 

Aurora soon taking deputy Marcellais position since his contract is up. It is my 
understanding that Deputy Marcellais has picked his replacement and feels as though he 
is the right person for Aurora he begins in January at which time Council can speak with 
him.  

 
B. Finance Officer’s Report – Financials ( included in your packets) 

1. Revenue & Expense Report 
• I have included a new report I believe it gives a truer picture of 

percentages spent. They all agree that they like this report and would like 
to see it each month.  

• The Auditors were here for 2 days rather than 3 days so far so good.  
• Mayor Graupp informs the group that regarding the change in audit firms 

that would not be necessary however it is recommended to change staff 
within the firm.  

 
No more questions from Council. 
 

C. Public Works Department’s Report – (included in your packet) 
1. Monthly Status Report (Storm Water) 
2. Monthly Status Report (Water)  
3. Parks Report, OSU Tree Report 
4. Sewer Dept Report 

• The routine water meter installation is going well. Councilor Sallee how 
many is budgeted for replacement this year? 50 

• Mayor Graupp had received an email from the residents on Albers Way 
regarding the light pole that has not been taken care of.  

• Councilor Sallee asks Public Works Superintendent again about a punch 
list of the top 5 items that need done and where we’re at on these. 
Honestly I do not see a lot of progress happening from previous 
discussions. Superintendent Lockard informs Sallee that we have a lot of 
comp time on the books right now so it may have to wait. Sallee you need 
to prioritize and get this list done. 

  Page 3 of 5 
City Council Meeting October 14, 2014 



• Councilor Sallee also asks for a master list of mandatory tests and reports 
along with their due dates. Just to make sure that we are in compliance at 
all times.  

• Darrel also informs Council that he has someone coming in to possibly 
clear more land for additional irrigation. I suspect it to run around 9 to 10 
thousand dollars.  
 

D. City Recorder’s Report (included in your packet)  
• Finished LEDS training  
• Working still with HD supply regarding software integration.  

E. City Attorney’s Report – (not Included in your packet) Mayor Graupp updates the 
council as Attorney Koho is out sick.  

• Apparently all of the paperwork was successfully filed and a judge 
reviewed it and rather than ruling 365 days it was shortened to 180 
days. So by early spring we could have this finished potentially either 
cleaned up or foreclosed.  

• Councilor Vlcek asks if were to foreclose would it be possible to place 
a trailer on it for temporary offices for city hall. Mayor no it is zoned 
Historic District and they are not allowed in the district. Between 
Councilors they discuss the possibility of this site as a future city hall 
site and Councilor Sahlin states let’s wait to see what happens first.  

no more discussion.  
 
9. Ordinances and Resolutions & Proclamations  

  
 A.  Discussion and or Action on First Reading of Ordinance Number 477 An 

Ordinance Providing for a Cross Connection Program and repealing Ordinance 
Number 387. 

 
Councilor Salle, ask for clarification regarding number 7 if everyone uses chemicals then 

wouldn’t they be required to have a backflow device, Mayor Graupp no because 
its not on the end of the hose it can’t back up and if they do then we cannot police 
everyone so we will do the best we can. She also asks if it is required for everyone 
with sprinkler system if they are required and yes Is the answer. Also who is the 
specialist? And why is it not identified. It would be the person performing the 
tests.  

Councilor Sahlin asks who is going to police this situation? 
 
Councilor Vlcek, are we going to send letters?  
 
It is briefly discussed how all of this will work and is decided that staff can put together a 

process of implementation and bring it back to council to review.  
 
Motion to approve the first reading of Ordinance Number 477 is made by Councilor 

Vlcek and seconded by Councilor Sallee. Passed by all.  
 

  Page 4 of 5 
City Council Meeting October 14, 2014 



10. New Business 
 
 A. Discussion and or Action on Ordinance Number 477 An Ordinance to Change the 
  Current Cross Connection Program. 
 
11. Old Business    
 

A. Discussion and or Action on Proposal from Verizon Wireless  
 

• Councilor Sallee asks if the current amount proposed seems appropriate, Finance 
Officer Lambert states yes it does.  

• Councilor Vlcek’ concern is about safety and health risks involved, Mayor 
Graupp states this is an ongoing issue which there is no resolve. Councilor Sahlin 
I think the jury is still out on that one.  

• It is the consensus of the Council to have Mayor Graupp sign the lease with 
Verizon and move forward.  

 
Councilor Brotherton brings up a point regarding the city hall building fund and if it would be a 
good idea to look into putting up a temporary trailer across the street and demo this building. 
Mayor Graupp states if the council feels it’s time to start the analysis process to see what our 
needs are for a new city hall he thinks that would run around 10,000 to begin that phase of the 
process.  
I think the better place to start would be to find new ways to generate new funds for the city hall 
building fund. No consensus is arrived at.  

 
 

12. Adjourn 
 
  Mayor Graupp adjourns the October 14, 2014 Council meeting at 8:35 pm.  
 
 
 

__________________________________ 

Bill Graupp, Mayor 
 

 

ATTEST: 

 

__________________________________ 

Kelly Richardson, CMC 
City Recorder 
 
 

  Page 5 of 5 
City Council Meeting October 14, 2014 

















 

HISTORIC REVIEW BOARD MINUTES 
21420 MAIN ST. NE, AURORA OR 97002 

September 25, 2014 
 
Staff Members Present: Kelly Richardson, CMC  
    City Recorder 
     
Others Present: Bill Graupp, Aurora 
  
 The meeting of September 25, 2014 was called to order at 7:00 p.m. by Chair Abernathy. 
 
Chairman Townsend takes Roll Call 
  
 Chairman Gayle Abernathy – Present 
 Member Bill Simon –  Present 
 Member Merra Frochen –  Present 
 Member Mella Dee Fraser – Present 
 Member Karen Townsend –  Present 
   
CONSENT AGENDA  
    

I. Historic Review Board Minutes – August 28, 2014, on pg 3 under Old 
Business number 6 was done by Fraser not Frochen. On PG 2 A, CANVAS 
frees standing sign not a wall.  Giesey store discussion Member 
Townsend corrects that she asked the applicant if they thought they 
would need to replace more items.  Move 3rd bullet to the end because 
changes are above. Discussion regarding side walk we did make a 
consensus on that the new style would need to start somewhere.  

II. City Council Minutes August 2014 (not available) 
III. Planning Commission Minutes August 2014 

 
A motion to approve the HRB minutes of August 28, 2014, with corrections made was made by 
Member Simon and is seconded by Member Fraser. Passed by all.   
 
 
CORRESPONDENCE  
 
 I. None 
 
VISITORS 
Anyone wishing to address the Historic Review Board concerning items not already on the meeting 
agenda may do so in this section.  No decision or action will be made, but the Historic Review Board 
could look into the matter and provide some response in the future. 

Historic Review Board Minutes  September 25, 2014 Page 1 of 3 
 



 

 No comments 
 
5. New Business,  
Member Townsend removes herself from the board at this time as she is the applicant.  
 
A.  Discussion and or Action on Sign Application for Time After Time 21611 Main Street, 
Applicant presents her application with a New 16x16 wall sign, made of metal, font New Times 
Roman. , 6x9 Frees Standing Sign made of metal, New Times Roman font.  
Title 17.24.100 B, wall sign it meets all criteria, 17.24.100 F, Freestanding sign meets all 
provisions.  
Color two colors and background meet 17:24:070, metal, shape, color, sign graphics.  
 
Motion to approve sign application as presented is made by Member Frochen and is seconded 
by Member Simon. Approved by all.  
  
 
6. OLD BUSINESS  
 

A. Discussion and or action on Sign Inventory, Member Frochen posed a question 
regarding the Lutheran Church gate sign as whether or not it is considered a free 
standing sign or not.  Member Townsend informs Frochen that it is considered a 
free standing informational sign and is exempt under section 17.24.060. 

o There is a brief discussion regarding the proper way to fill out the form that was 
adopted for the sign inventory. There was not enough information to move 
forward at this time with any more signs. 

o Clarification on who is doing what signs is discussed again.  
  

B. Discussion and or action on Historic Inventory list, Table until October and they 
will look at the guidelines corrections in November.  
 
Although this is tabled until the October meeting there was a brief discussion 
and it is decided to add zoning as part of the criteria.  
 
It is then brought to the Cities attention that many of the white picket fence 
screening material surrounding the garbage cans around the commercial district 
are in bad need of repair. City Recorder Richardson is asked to bring it up to the 
Public Works Department to see if there is anything that can be done.  
 
 
 
/    /    /    /    /    / 
 
 
/    /    /    /    /    / 

Historic Review Board Minutes  September 25, 2014 Page 2 of 3 
 



 

 
7. ADJOURN  
 
Chairman Abernathy adjourned the meeting of September 25, 2014 at 7:35 pm.   
By a motion made by Member Townsend and is seconded by Member Frochen. passed by all.  
 
 
___________________________________________________ 
Gayle Abernathy, Chairman 
 
 
 ATTEST: 
 
___________________________________________________ 
Kelly Richardson, CMC  City Recorder 

Historic Review Board Minutes  September 25, 2014 Page 3 of 3 
 



Traff Stop / Violation 
3 

23.1% 

Accident Motor Vehicle 
2 

15.4% 
Check Welfare 

1 
7.7% Theft 

1 
7.7% 

Suspicious Vehicle 
1 

7.7% 

Intoxicated Person 
1 

7.7% 

Burglary 
1 

7.7% 

Traffic Assist 
1 

7.7% 

Suspicious Person 
1 

7.7% 

Noise Complaint 
1 

7.7% 

Aurora Top Calls for Service  
October 2014 



0

0.5

1

1.5

2

2.5

3

Tr
af

f S
to

p 
/ V

io
la

tio
n

Ac
ci

de
nt

 M
ot

or
 V

eh
ic

le

Ch
ec

k 
W

el
fa

re

Th
ef

t

Su
sp

ic
io

us
 V

eh
ic

le

In
to

xi
ca

te
d 

Pe
rs

on

Bu
rg

la
ry

Tr
af

fic
 A

ss
ist

Su
sp

ic
io

us
 P

er
so

n

N
oi

se
 C

om
pl

ai
nt

Ca
lls

 

Call Type 

Call Type by Primary Deputy  
October 2014 

Other

Contract



0:00-6:00 
6 

46% 

6:00-12:00 
3 

23% 

12:00-18:00 
3 

23% 

18:00-0:00 
1 

8% 

Aurora Calls for Service by Hours Range 
October 2014 

Sunday 
4 

31% 

Monday 
2 

15% 

Tuesday 
1 

8% 

Wednesday 
1 

8% 

Thursday 
2 

15% 

Friday 
1 

8% 

Saturday 
2 

15% 

Aurora Calls for Service by Day of Week 
October 2014 



0 20 40 60 80

Contract

Other

Grand Total

77 

20 

36 

Minutes 

Aurora Calls Average Call Length 
October 2014 

0

50

100

150

200

250

Contract Other

232 158 

M
in

ut
es

 

Aurora Calls Total Call Length 
October 2014 

16.05 16.1 16.15 16.2 16.25 16.3

Contract

Other

Grand Total

16.15 

16.25 

16.22 

Minutes 

Aurora Calls Average Call Arrival Time 
October 2014 



Contract 
3 

23% 

Other 
10 

77% 

Aurora Calls by Primary Deputy 
October 2014 



Aurora Calls for Service October 2014

EVENTID CASEID Combined Type PRIMARY_UNIT CREATE_DATE DISPATCH_DATE ARRIVAL_DATE CLEARED_DATE Arrival in Minutes Call Length in Minutes DISPOSITION ZONE PRIORITY AGENCY SOURCE LOCATION
SMS201410010105 SMS14019103 Check Welfare A195 10/1/2014 12:11 10/1/2014 12:22 10/1/2014 13:04 10/1/2014 15:43 42.27 158.82 5 SMS01-AU 3 SMS 20842 FILBERT ST NE (MapBook:1532), AURORA  (WALNUT ST NE/HEMLOCK AV NE)    ***PEND FOR CHK LATER TODAY***
SMS201410020130 SMS14019151 Burglary A195 10/2/2014 11:45 10/2/2014 11:49 10/2/2014 11:55 10/2/2014 12:56 6.17 60.77 5 SMS01-AU 3 SMS 21383 LIBERTY ST NE (MapBook:1532), AURORA  (4TH ST NE/BOBS AV NE)
SMS201410040170 SMS14019368 Suspicious Vehicle A137 10/4/2014 23:54 10/5/2014 0:04 10/5/2014 0:49 10/5/2014 1:00 45.20 10.62 5 SMS01-AU 4 SMS 21687 HIGHWAY 99E NE (MapBook:1432), AURORA  (LIBERTY ST NE, 1ST ST NE/2ND ST NE)
SMS201410050007 SMS14019369 Noise Complaint A137 10/5/2014 0:42 10/5/2014 0:55 10/5/2014 0:58 10/5/2014 1:15 3.30 16.63 5 SMS01-AU 4 SMS 14853 OTTAWAY RD NE (MapBook:1532), AURORA  (YUKON ST NE/FILBERT ST NE)
SMS201410050078 Accident Motor Vehicle 10/5/2014 13:48 10/5/2014 14:01 2 SMS01-AU 2 SMS BOBS AV NE, AURORA/HIGHWAY 99E NE, AURORA(MapBook:1532)
SMS201410050103 SMS14019404 Suspicious Person A046 10/5/2014 17:27 10/5/2014 18:57 10/5/2014 19:25 10/5/2014 19:36 28.73 10.52 5 SMS01-AU 4 SMS 21620 MAIN ST NE (MapBook:1432), AURORA 97002  (1ST ST NE, EHLEN RD NE/2ND ST NE)
SMS201410090177 Traff Stop / Violation A115 10/9/2014 15:06 10/9/2014 15:06 10/9/2014 15:06 10/9/2014 15:12 0.00 5.58 0 SMS01-AU T6 SMS PARK AV NE (MapBook:1532), MARION COUNTY 97002
SMS201410100169 SMS14019795 Intoxicated Person A137 10/10/2014 20:42 10/10/2014 20:43 10/10/2014 21:00 17.72 5 SMS01-AU 4 SMS 21568 HIGHWAY 99E NE  ( 21568 HIGHWAY 99E   NE, @THE COLONY PUB (MapBook:1432), AURORA )
SMS201410130046 SMS14019960 Theft A142 10/13/2014 9:38 10/13/2014 10:11 10/13/2014 10:42 30.83 5 SMS01-AU 4 SMS 21187 HIGHWAY 99E NE (MapBook:1532), AURORA  (BOBS AV NE/OTTAWAY RD NE)
SMS201410190049 SMS14020385 Accident Motor Vehicle A136 10/19/2014 11:42 10/19/2014 11:42 10/19/2014 12:02 10/19/2014 12:59 20.28 56.63 1 SMS01-AU 1 SMS 2ND ST NE, AURORA/LIBERTY ST NE, AURORA(MapBook:1432)
SMS201410210170 Traff Stop / Violation A195 10/21/2014 16:32 10/21/2014 16:32 10/21/2014 16:32 10/21/2014 16:44 0.02 12.58 0 SMS01-AU T6 SMS HIGHWAY 99E NE, AURORA/2ND ST NE, AURORA(MapBook:1432)
SMS201410250105 Traffic Assist 10/25/2014 15:47 10/25/2014 16:25 0 SMS01-AU 3 SMS 14882 OTTAWAY RD NE (MapBook:1532), AURORA  (YAKIMA ST NE/MAIN ST NE)
SMS201410270036 Traff Stop / Violation A171 10/27/2014 9:12 10/27/2014 9:12 10/27/2014 9:12 10/27/2014 9:22 0.00 9.93 0 SMS01-AU T6 SMS EHLEN RD NE, AURORA/MAIN ST NE, AURORA(MapBook:1432)







 

 

City Recorder Report 

Memo 
To: City Council 

From: Kelly Richardson 

CC: None 

Date: 11/6/2014 

Re: Recorders Report Month of October 2014 report 

Activities and ongoing projects are as follows: 

 Ongoing secretarial duties for the City Council and Planning and Historic Review Board, along 
with attending the meetings once a month.  

 Working closely with Historic Review Board on guideline updates and changes.  

 Attending Conference Committee And Records Committee Meetings 

 Records Request update  

 None pending at this time.  

 Ongoing needs of the City, discussion items.  

 Updating Planning and Zoning Files and Forms/Checklists ONGOING 

 Working with HRB on Historic Review Guidelines Updates and Formatting. Ongoing 

 Updating water files and statistics to better reflect accurate information in Springbrook our utility 
billing and accounting software. Researching various accounts to reflect accurate information. 
Ongoing 

 Integrated the new software for the billing software and working out a few bugs in the system.   

1 



CITY OF AURORA 

ORDINANCE NO. 477 

AN ORDINANCE PROVIDING FOR A CROSS CONNECTION CONTROL PROGRAM. 
 
 
WHEREAS, Chapter 333, Division 61, of the Oregon Administrative Rules, mandate the responsibility of the City of 
Aurora to protect its drinking water by instituting and enforcing a cross connection control program. 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF AURORA ORDAINS THAT: 

 
SECTION 1. DEFINITIONS. 

 
(1) "APPROVED BACKFLOW PREVENTION ASSEMBLY" or "BACKFLOW ASSEMBLY" or 
"ASSEMBLY" means an assembly to counteract backpressure and/or prevent back-siphonage. This assembly 
must appear on the list of approved assemblies issued by the Oregon Health Authority. 

 
(2) “AUXILIARY SUPPLY” means any water source or system other than the City of Aurora Water System. 

 
(3) "BACKFLOW" means the flow in the direction opposite to the normal flow or the introduction of any 
foreign liquids, gases, or substances into the water system of the City of Aurora. 

 
(4) “BORESIGHT” or “BORESIGHT TO DAYLIGHT” means providing adequate drainage for backflow 
prevention assemblies installed in vaults through the use of an unobstructed drain pipe. 

 
(5) “CERTIFIED BACKFLOW ASSEMBLY TESTER” OR “TESTER” shall mean a person who has 
successfully completed and maintains all requirements as established by the Oregon Health Authority to be a 
tester in the state of Oregon. 

 
(6) “CERTIFIED CROSS CONNECTION CONTROL SPECIALIST” or “SPECIALIST” shall mean a 
person who has successfully completed and maintains all requirements as established by the Oregon Health 
Authority to be a Specialist in the state of Oregon and is either employed with the City of Aurora or contracted by 
the City of Aurora. 

 
(7) “CITY” shall mean the City of Aurora. 

 
(8) "CONTAMINATION" means the entry into or presence in a public water supply system of any substance 
which may be deleterious to health and/or quality of the water. 

 
(9) "CROSS CONNECTION" means any physical arrangement where a potable water supply is connected, 
directly or indirectly, with any other non-drinkable water system or auxiliary system, sewer, drain conduit, 
swimming pool, storage reservoir, plumbing fixture, swamp coolers or any other device which contains, or may 
contain, contaminated water, sewage or other liquid of unknown or unsafe quality which may be capable of 
imparting contamination to the public water system as a result of backflow. Bypass arrangements, jumper 
connections, removable sections, swivel or changeover devices or other temporary or permanent devices through 
which or because of which backflow may occur, are considered to be cross connections. 

 
(10) “DEGREE OF HAZARD” means the non-health hazard or health hazard classification that shall be 
assigned to all actual or potential cross connections. 

City of Aurora 
Ordinance 477 Cross Connection Program Page 1  



(11) “DOUBLE CHECK VALVE BACKFLOW PREVENTION ASSEMBLY”, “DOUBLE CHECK 
ASSEMBLY”, “DOUBLE CHECK” or “DCVA”means an assembly which consists of two (2) independently- 
operating check valves which are spring-loaded or weighted. The assembly comes complete with a resilient 
seated shut-off valve on each side of the checks, as well as test cocks to test the checks for tightness. 

 
(12) “HEALTH HAZARD” means an actual or potential threat of contamination of a physical, chemical or 
biological nature to the public potable water system or the consumer’s potable water system that would be a 
danger to health. 

 
(13) "NON-HEALTH HAZARD" shall mean the classification assigned to an actual or potential cross 
connection that could allow a substance that may be objectionable, but not hazardous to one’s health, to backflow 
into the potable water supply. 

 
(14) “OHA” shall mean Oregon Health Authority. 

 
(15) “OAR” shall mean Oregon Administrative Rule. 

 
(16) “PLUMBING HAZARD” means an internal or plumbing-type cross connection in a consumer’s potable 
water system that may be either a pollutional or a contamination-type hazard. This includes, but is not limited to, 
cross connections to toilets, sinks, lavatories, wash trays, domestic washing machines and lawn sprinkling 
systems. Plumbing-type cross connections can be located in many types of structures including homes, apartment 
houses, hotels and commercial or industrial establishments. 

 
(17) “POINT OF USE ISOLATION” means the appropriate backflow prevention within the consumer’s water 
system at the point at which the actual or potential cross connection exists. 

 
(18) "POLLUTIONAL HAZARD" means an actual or potential threat to the physical properties of the water 
system or the potability of the public or the consumer’s potable water system, but which would not constitute a 
health or system hazard, as defined. The maximum intensity of pollution to which the potable water system could 
be degraded under this definition would cause minor damage to the system or its appurtenances. 

 
(19) “POTABLE WATER SUPPLY” means any system of water supply intended or used for human 
consumption or other domestic use. 

 
(20) "PREMISES" means any piece of property to which water service is provided, including, but not limited 
to, all improvements, mobile structures and other structures located upon it. 

 
(21) "PREMISES ISOLATION" means the appropriate backflow prevention at the service connection between 
the public water system and the premises. This location will be at or near the property line and downstream from 
the service connection meter. 

 
(22) "REDUCED PRESSURE PRINCIPLE BACKFLOW PREVENTION ASSEMBLY" or "REDUCED 
PRESSURE PRINCIPLE ASSEMBLY" or "RP ASSEMBLY" or “RPBA” shall mean an assembly containing 
two independently-acting approved check valves together with a hydraulically-operated, mechanically- 
independent pressure differential relief valve located between the check valves, and at the same time, below the 
first check valve.  The assembly shall include properly located test cocks and two tightly closing shut-off valves. 

 
(23) “SUPERINTENDANT” means the Public Works Superintendant or their designee. 

 
(24) “SYSTEM HAZARD” means an actual or potential threat of severe danger to the physical properties of 
the public or consumer’s potable water system or of a pollution or contamination which would have a detrimental 

City of Aurora 
Ordinance 477 Cross Connection Program Page 2  



effect on the quality of the potable water in the system. 
 
 
(25) “THERMAL EXPANSION” means the pressure created by the expansion of heated water. 

SECTION 2. PURPOSE. 

The purpose of this Ordinance is to protect the water supply and distribution system of the City of Aurora from 
contamination or pollution due to any existing or potential cross connections. 

 
SECTION 3. CROSS CONNECTIONS REGULATED. 

 
(1) No cross connections shall be created, installed, used or maintained within the area(s) served by the 
City of Aurora Water System, except in accordance with this Ordinance. 

 
(2) The Specialist shall carry out or cause surveys to be carried out to determine if any actual or potential 
cross connection exists. If found necessary, an assembly commensurate with the degree of hazard will be 
required at the service connection. 

 
(3) The owner, occupant or person in control of any given premises is responsible for all cross connection 
control within the premises. 

 
(4) All premises found on Table 48 of the OAR shall install a Reduced Pressure Backflow Assembly at 
the service connection in accordance with this Ordinance. 

 
(5) It is the responsibility of the property owner/occupant to purchase, install, test, repair and maintain all 
backflow assemblies. 

 
(6) If there is a change in ownership of any and all property within the City’s service area, it shall be the 
responsibility of the new owner to determine that all assemblies are in compliance with this Ordinance. 

 
(7) The use of any type of chemical spray attachment connected to the premises plumbing, including 
garden hose fertilizers and pesticide applicators, is not allowed within the City of Aurora Water System 
without proper protection from the potential of backflow occurring. 

 
(8) The use of any type of radiator flush kits attached to the premises plumbing is not allowed within the 
City of Aurora Water System without proper protection from backflow occurring. 

 
(9) In the event a backflow assembly that has been installed at the service connection to a residential 
property is deemed unnecessary by the City’s Specialist, it may be removed. 

 
SECTION 4. BACKFLOW PREVENTION ASSEMBLY REQUIREMENTS. 

 
A Specialist employed by or under contract with the City of Aurora, shall determine the type of backflow 
assemblies to be installed within the City of Aurora Water System. All assemblies shall be installed at the service 
connection unless it is determined by the Specialist and approved by the Public Works Superintendant that in- 
premises protection would be adequate. An approved assembly shall be required in each of the following 
circumstances, but the Specialist is in no way limited to the following circumstances: 

 
(1) In the case of any premises where there is any material dangerous to health which is handled in such a 

City of Aurora 
Ordinance 477 Cross Connection Program Page 3  



fashion as to permit entry into potable water system, the potable water system shall be protected by an approved 
air gap separation or an approved reduced pressure principle backflow prevention assembly. 

 
(2) activity at premises, or materials stored at a premises, could contaminate or pollute the potable water su 

When a premises has one (1) or more cross connections, as that term is defined in Section 1. 
 
(3) When internal cross connections are present that are not correctable. 

 
(4) When intricate plumbing arrangements are present making it impractical to ascertain whether cross 
connections exist. 

 
(5) When the premises has a repeated history of cross connections being established or re-established. 

 
(6) When entry to the premises is restricted so that surveys for cross connections cannot be made with 
sufficient frequency to assure cross connections do not exist. 

 
(7) When materials are being used such that, if backflow should occur, a health hazard could result. 

 
(8) When an appropriate cross connection survey report form has not been filed with the City of Aurora 
Public Works Superintendant. 

 
(9) Any and all used water return systems. 

 
(10) If an in-premises assembly has not been tested or repaired as required by this Ordinance, the installation 
of a reduced pressure principle assembly will be required at the service connection. 

 
(11) There is piping or equipment for conveying liquids other than potable City of Aurora water and that 
piping or other equipment is under pressure and installed and operated in a manner that could cause a cross 
connection. 

 
(12) When installation of an approved backflow prevention assembly is deemed by a Specialist to be necessary 
to accomplish the purpose of this Ordinance. 

 
(13) Wherever reclaimed water or separate irrigation water is used on premises. 

 
(14) When there is a premises with an auxiliary water supply which is interconnected to the City of Aurora 
Water Service or supply system. 

 
SECTION 5. INSTALLATION REQUIREMENTS. 

 
All backflow prevention assembly installations shall follow the requirements as stipulated by the City of Aurora 
and the current OAR Chapter 333, Division 061. 

 
If the premises isolation assembly is allowed to be installed at an alternate location, the City of Aurora must have 
access to the assembly. No connections can be made between the meter and the backflow assembly. 

 
The type of backflow prevention assembly required shall be commensurate with the degree of hazard that exists 
and must, at all times, meet the standards of the Oregon Health Authority. All backflow prevention assemblies 
required under this section shall be of a type and model approved by the OHA. 

 
 

City of Aurora 
Ordinance 477 Cross Connection Program Page 4  



SECTION 6. PLUMBING CODE. 
 
As a condition of water service, customers shall install, maintain, and operate their piping and plumbing systems 
in accordance with the current Uniform Plumbing Code, or as amended. If there is a conflict between this 
Ordinance and the Plumbing Code, the more stringent supersedes. 

 
 

SECTION 7. ACCESS TO PREMISES. 
 

Authorized personnel of the City of Aurora, with proper identification and sufficient notice, shall have access 
during the hours of 6:00 AM to 6:00 PM to all parts of a premises and within the structure to which water is 
supplied. However, if any owner, occupant or person in control refuses authorized personnel access to  a 
premises, or to the interior of a structure, for an inspection during these hours, a reduced pressure principle 
assembly must be installed at the service connection to that premises. 

 
SECTION 8. ANNUAL TESTING AND REPAIRS. 

 
All backflow prevention assemblies installed within the area(s) served by the City of Aurora shall be tested 
immediately upon installation, and at least annually thereafter by an OHA certified backflow assembly tester. All 
such assemblies found not functioning properly shall be promptly repaired or replaced at the expense of the 
owner, occupant or person in control of the premises. In the event an assembly is moved, repaired or replaced it 
must be retested immediately. If any such assembly is not promptly repaired or replaced, the City may deny or 
discontinue water to the premises. 

 
SECTION 9. COSTS OF COMPLIANCE. 

 
All costs associated with purchase, installation, surveys, testing, replacement, maintenance, parts and repairs of 
the backflow prevention assembly, and all costs associated with enforcement of this document, are the financial 
responsibility of the property owner, occupant, or other person in control of the premises. 

 
SECTION 10.   TERMINATION OF SERVICE. 

 
Failure on the part of any owner, occupant or person in control of the premises to install a required assembly, 
have it tested a minimum of annually and repaired if necessary, and/or to discontinue the use of all cross 
connections and to physically separate cross connections in accordance with this Ordinance is sufficient cause for 
the discontinuance of public water service to the premises pursuant to Oregon Administrative Rule chapter 333- 
061-0070, or as amended. In the case of an extreme emergency or where an immediate threat to life or public 
health is found to exist, discontinuance or termination of public water service to the premises shall be immediate. 

 
In lieu of termination of service, the City of Aurora may, at the property owner’s expense, install a reduced 
pressure assembly at the service connection. Testing, maintenance and repair of the assembly will be the 
responsibility of the property owner. 

 
 
 
 
 

SECTION 11.   CONSTITUTIONALITY AND SAVING CLAUSE. 
 
Should any provision, section, sentence, clause or phrase of this Ordinance, or the application of same to any 

City of Aurora 
Ordinance 477 Cross Connection Program Page 5  



person or set of circumstances, are for any reason held to be unconstitutional, void, invalid, or for any reason 
unenforceable, the validity of the remaining portions of this Ordinance, or its application to other persons or 
circumstances, shall not be affected; thereby, it being the intent of the City of Aurora Water System in adopting 
and approving this Ordinance that no portion hereof or provision or regulation contained herein shall become 
inoperative or fail by reason of any unconstitutionality or invalidity of any other portion, provision, or regulation. 
 
 
 
 

 
ADOPTED by the Aurora City Council at a City Council meeting held on Tuesday, November 11, 2014.   
 
 
 Dated this ____ day of November, 2014. 
 
 
        
       
Bill Graupp, Mayor  
 
      Attest:   ________________________________ 
         Kelly Richardson, CMC 
         City Recorder 
 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
 
        
Dennis Koho, City Attorney 

City of Aurora 
Ordinance 477 Cross Connection Program Page 6  



City of Aurora 
Ordinance 477 Cross Connection Program Page 7  



 
  
 

City of Aurora 
Ordinance 477 Cross Connection Program Page 8  



Cumulative Report  —  Unofficial 

Marion County, Oregon  —  ||General Election  —  November 04, 2014

Page 1 of 31

Total Number of Voters : 101,514 of 151,547 = 66.99%

11/05/2014 06:10 AM

Precincts Reporting 118 of 122 = 96.72%

Party Candidate TotalElectionEarly

US Senator, Vote For 1

 0  2,942 2,9420.00% 3.05% 3.05%Mike Montchalin

 0  46,771 46,7710.00% 48.42% 48.42%Jeff Merkley

 0  1,885 1,8850.00% 1.95% 1.95%Christina Jean Lugo

 0  1,893 1,8930.00% 1.96% 1.96%James E Leuenberger

 0  42,590 42,5900.00% 44.09% 44.09%Monica Wehby

 0  513 5130.00% 0.53% 0.53%Write-In:

 0Cast Votes: 0.00%  96,594  96,59495.15% 95.15%

Over Votes:  0

Under Votes:  0

0.00%

0.00%

 39

 4,881  4,881

 390.04%

4.81%

0.04%

4.81%

US Representative, District 5, Vote For 1

 0  2,271 2,2710.00% 2.37% 2.37%Raymond Baldwin

 0  1,787 1,7870.00% 1.87% 1.87%Daniel K Souza

 0  48,422 48,4220.00% 50.56% 50.56%Kurt Schrader

 0  40,276 40,2760.00% 42.05% 42.05%Tootie Smith

 0  2,792 2,7920.00% 2.92% 2.92%Marvin Sannes

 0  224 2240.00% 0.23% 0.23%Write-In:

 0Cast Votes: 0.00%  95,772  95,77294.34% 94.34%

Over Votes:  0

Under Votes:  0

0.00%

0.00%

 19

 5,723  5,723

 190.02%

5.64%

0.02%

5.64%

Governor, Vote For 1

 0  51,756 51,7560.00% 52.95% 52.95%Dennis Richardson

 0  1,007 1,0070.00% 1.03% 1.03%Chris Henry

 0  1,143 1,1430.00% 1.17% 1.17%Aaron Auer

 0  40,255 40,2550.00% 41.18% 41.18%John Kitzhaber

 0  1,273 1,2730.00% 1.30% 1.30%Paul Grad

 0  1,755 1,7550.00% 1.80% 1.80%Jason Levin

 0  557 5570.00% 0.57% 0.57%Write-In:

 0Cast Votes: 0.00%  97,746  97,74696.29% 96.29%

Over Votes:  0

Under Votes:  0

0.00%

0.00%

 20

 3,748  3,748

 200.02%

3.69%

0.02%

3.69%



Cumulative Report  —  Unofficial 

Marion County, Oregon  —  ||General Election  —  November 04, 2014

Page 2 of 31

Total Number of Voters : 101,514 of 151,547 = 66.99%

11/05/2014 06:10 AM

Precincts Reporting 118 of 122 = 96.72%

Party Candidate TotalElectionEarly

State Senator, 10th District, Vote For 1

 0  3,385 3,3850.00% 11.81% 11.81%Glen E Ewert

 0  24,981 24,9810.00% 87.19% 87.19%Jackie Winters

 0  286 2860.00% 1.00% 1.00%Write-In:

 0Cast Votes: 0.00%  28,652  28,65287.25% 87.25%

Over Votes:  0

Under Votes:  0

0.00%

0.00%

 1

 4,185  4,185

 10.00%

12.74%

0.00%

12.74%

Precincts

Counted

 31  

Total Percent

 33  93.94% 

Voters

 32,838 

Ballots Registered Percent

 47,622 68.96% 

State Senator, 11th District, Vote For 1

 0  15,480 15,4800.00% 54.07% 54.07%Peter Courtney

 0  12,983 12,9830.00% 45.35% 45.35%Patricia Milne

 0  164 1640.00% 0.57% 0.57%Write-In:

 0Cast Votes: 0.00%  28,627  28,62794.95% 94.95%

Over Votes:  0

Under Votes:  0

0.00%

0.00%

 3

 1,519  1,519

 30.01%

5.04%

0.01%

5.04%

Precincts

Counted

 37  

Total Percent

 38  97.37% 

Voters

 30,149 

Ballots Registered Percent

 48,777 61.81% 

State Senator, 13th District, Vote For 1

 0  8,681 8,6810.00% 63.68% 63.68%Kim Thatcher

 0  4,908 4,9080.00% 36.00% 36.00%Ryan Howard

 0  44 440.00% 0.32% 0.32%Write-In:

 0Cast Votes: 0.00%  13,633  13,63394.36% 94.36%

Over Votes:  0

Under Votes:  0

0.00%

0.00%

 3

 812  812

 30.02%

5.62%

0.02%

5.62%

Precincts

Counted

 12  

Total Percent

 12  100.00% 

Voters

 14,448 

Ballots Registered Percent

 21,249 67.99% 



Cumulative Report  —  Unofficial 

Marion County, Oregon  —  ||General Election  —  November 04, 2014

Page 3 of 31

Total Number of Voters : 101,514 of 151,547 = 66.99%

11/05/2014 06:10 AM

Precincts Reporting 118 of 122 = 96.72%

Party Candidate TotalElectionEarly

State Senator, 20th District, Vote For 1

 0  22 220.00% 78.57% 78.57%Alan R Olsen

 0  6 60.00% 21.43% 21.43%Jamie Damon

 0  0 00.00% 0.00% 0.00%Write-In:

 0Cast Votes: 0.00%  28  2890.32% 90.32%

Over Votes:  0

Under Votes:  0

0.00%

0.00%

 0

 3  3

 00.00%

9.68%

0.00%

9.68%

Precincts

Counted

 1  

Total Percent

 1  100.00% 

Voters

 31 

Ballots Registered Percent

 45 68.89% 

State Representative, 17th District, Vote For 1

 0  1,488 1,4880.00% 25.61% 25.61%Rich Harisay

 0  4,298 4,2980.00% 73.96% 73.96%Sherrie Sprenger

 0  25 250.00% 0.43% 0.43%Write-In:

 0Cast Votes: 0.00%  5,811  5,81191.25% 91.25%

Over Votes:  0

Under Votes:  0

0.00%

0.00%

 2

 555  555

 20.03%

8.72%

0.03%

8.72%

Precincts

Counted

 12  

Total Percent

 12  100.00% 

Voters

 6,368 

Ballots Registered Percent

 9,107 69.92% 

State Representative, 18th District, Vote For 1

 0  4,435 4,4350.00% 33.69% 33.69%Scott A Mills

 0  8,672 8,6720.00% 65.88% 65.88%Vic Gilliam

 0  57 570.00% 0.43% 0.43%Write-In:

 0Cast Votes: 0.00%  13,164  13,16494.33% 94.33%

Over Votes:  0

Under Votes:  0

0.00%

0.00%

 2

 790  790

 20.01%

5.66%

0.01%

5.66%

Precincts

Counted

 22  

Total Percent

 22  100.00% 

Voters

 13,956 

Ballots Registered Percent

 19,441 71.79% 



Cumulative Report  —  Unofficial 

Marion County, Oregon  —  ||General Election  —  November 04, 2014

Page 4 of 31

Total Number of Voters : 101,514 of 151,547 = 66.99%

11/05/2014 06:10 AM

Precincts Reporting 118 of 122 = 96.72%

Party Candidate TotalElectionEarly

State Representative, 19th District, Vote For 1

 0  9,213 9,2130.00% 42.74% 42.74%Bill Dalton

 0  12,294 12,2940.00% 57.04% 57.04%Jodi L Hack

 0  48 480.00% 0.22% 0.22%Write-In:

 0Cast Votes: 0.00%  21,555  21,55590.57% 90.57%

Over Votes:  0

Under Votes:  0

0.00%

0.00%

 3

 2,241  2,241

 30.01%

9.42%

0.01%

9.42%

Precincts

Counted

 24  

Total Percent

 26  92.31% 

Voters

 23,799 

Ballots Registered Percent

 35,009 67.98% 

State Representative, 20th District, Vote For 1

 0  4,100 4,1000.00% 48.89% 48.89%Kathy B Goss

 0  4,235 4,2350.00% 50.49% 50.49%Paul Evans

 0  52 520.00% 0.62% 0.62%Write-In:

 0Cast Votes: 0.00%  8,387  8,38792.79% 92.79%

Over Votes:  0

Under Votes:  0

0.00%

0.00%

 6

 646  646

 60.07%

7.15%

0.07%

7.15%

Precincts

Counted

 7  

Total Percent

 7  100.00% 

Voters

 9,039 

Ballots Registered Percent

 12,613 71.66% 

State Representative, 21st District, Vote For 1

 0  10,126 10,1260.00% 63.67% 63.67%Brian Clem

 0  5,668 5,6680.00% 35.64% 35.64%Beverly J Wright

 0  111 1110.00% 0.70% 0.70%Write-In:

 0Cast Votes: 0.00%  15,905  15,90590.74% 90.74%

Over Votes:  0

Under Votes:  0

0.00%

0.00%

 4

 1,619  1,619

 40.02%

9.24%

0.02%

9.24%

Precincts

Counted

 19  

Total Percent

 19  100.00% 

Voters

 17,528 

Ballots Registered Percent

 27,751 63.16% 



Cumulative Report  —  Unofficial 

Marion County, Oregon  —  ||General Election  —  November 04, 2014

Page 5 of 31

Total Number of Voters : 101,514 of 151,547 = 66.99%

11/05/2014 06:10 AM

Precincts Reporting 118 of 122 = 96.72%

Party Candidate TotalElectionEarly

State Representative, 22nd District, Vote For 1

 0  260 2600.00% 2.18% 2.18%Thad Marney

 0  234 2340.00% 1.97% 1.97%Michael P Marsh

 0  6,209 6,2090.00% 52.17% 52.17%Betty Komp

 0  5,153 5,1530.00% 43.30% 43.30%Matt Geiger

 0  46 460.00% 0.39% 0.39%Write-In:

 0Cast Votes: 0.00%  11,902  11,90294.30% 94.30%

Over Votes:  0

Under Votes:  0

0.00%

0.00%

 2

 717  717

 20.02%

5.68%

0.02%

5.68%

Precincts

Counted

 18  

Total Percent

 19  94.74% 

Voters

 12,621 

Ballots Registered Percent

 21,026 60.03% 

State Representative, 23rd District, Vote For 1

 0  2,109 2,1090.00% 61.15% 61.15%Mike Nearman

 0  1,073 1,0730.00% 31.11% 31.11%Wanda Davis

 0  125 1250.00% 3.62% 3.62%Alex Polikoff

 0  101 1010.00% 2.93% 2.93%Mark Karnowski

 0  41 410.00% 1.19% 1.19%Write-In:

 0Cast Votes: 0.00%  3,449  3,44992.62% 92.62%

Over Votes:  0

Under Votes:  0

0.00%

0.00%

 1

 274  274

 10.03%

7.36%

0.03%

7.36%

Precincts

Counted

 3  

Total Percent

 3  100.00% 

Voters

 3,724 

Ballots Registered Percent

 5,306 70.18% 



Cumulative Report  —  Unofficial 

Marion County, Oregon  —  ||General Election  —  November 04, 2014

Page 6 of 31

Total Number of Voters : 101,514 of 151,547 = 66.99%

11/05/2014 06:10 AM

Precincts Reporting 118 of 122 = 96.72%

Party Candidate TotalElectionEarly

State Representative, 25th District, Vote For 1

 0  7,328 7,3280.00% 53.85% 53.85%Bill Post

 0  412 4120.00% 3.03% 3.03%Josh Smith

 0  5,837 5,8370.00% 42.90% 42.90%Chuck Lee

 0  30 300.00% 0.22% 0.22%Write-In:

 0Cast Votes: 0.00%  13,607  13,60794.18% 94.18%

Over Votes:  0

Under Votes:  0

0.00%

0.00%

 8

 833  833

 80.06%

5.77%

0.06%

5.77%

Precincts

Counted

 12  

Total Percent

 12  100.00% 

Voters

 14,448 

Ballots Registered Percent

 21,249 67.99% 

State Representative, 39th District, Vote For 1

 0  21 210.00% 95.45% 95.45%Bill Kennemer

 0  1 10.00% 4.55% 4.55%Write-In:

 0Cast Votes: 0.00%  22  2270.97% 70.97%

Over Votes:  0

Under Votes:  0

0.00%

0.00%

 0

 9  9

 00.00%

29.03%

0.00%

29.03%

Precincts

Counted

 1  

Total Percent

 1  100.00% 

Voters

 31 

Ballots Registered Percent

 45 68.89% 

State Representative, 59th District, Vote For 1

 0  0 00.00% 0.00% 0.00%John E Huffman

 0  0 00.00% 0.00% 0.00%Write-In:

 0Cast Votes: 0.00%  0  00.00% 0.00%

Over Votes:  0

Under Votes:  0

0.00%

0.00%

 0

 0  0

 00.00%

0.00%

0.00%

0.00%

Precincts

Counted

 0  

Total Percent

 1  0.00% 

Voters

 0 

Ballots Registered Percent

 0 0.00% 



Cumulative Report  —  Unofficial 

Marion County, Oregon  —  ||General Election  —  November 04, 2014

Page 7 of 31

Total Number of Voters : 101,514 of 151,547 = 66.99%

11/05/2014 06:10 AM

Precincts Reporting 118 of 122 = 96.72%

Party Candidate TotalElectionEarly

Marion County Commissioner, Position 1, Vote For 1

 0  52,120 52,1200.00% 56.73% 56.73%Kevin Cameron

 0  39,446 39,4460.00% 42.94% 42.94%Diana Dickey

 0  307 3070.00% 0.33% 0.33%Write-In:

 0Cast Votes: 0.00%  91,873  91,87390.50% 90.50%

Over Votes:  0

Under Votes:  0

0.00%

0.00%

 8

 9,633  9,633

 80.01%

9.49%

0.01%

9.49%

Marion County Commissioner, Position 2, Vote For 1

 0  54,772 54,7720.00% 60.33% 60.33%Janet Carlson

 0  35,661 35,6610.00% 39.28% 39.28%Carla Mikkelson

 0  348 3480.00% 0.38% 0.38%Write-In:

 0Cast Votes: 0.00%  90,781  90,78189.43% 89.43%

Over Votes:  0

Under Votes:  0

0.00%

0.00%

 26

 10,707  10,707

 260.03%

10.55%

0.03%

10.55%

Judge of the Circuit Court, 3rd District, Position 3, Vote For 1

 0  60,250 60,2500.00% 98.13% 98.13%Cheryl Pellegrini

 0  1,148 1,1480.00% 1.87% 1.87%Write-In:

 0Cast Votes: 0.00%  61,398  61,39860.48% 60.48%

Over Votes:  0

Under Votes:  0

0.00%

0.00%

 15

 40,101  40,101

 150.01%

39.50%

0.01%

39.50%

Marion County Sheriff, Vote For 1

 0  64,644 64,6440.00% 98.18% 98.18%Jason Myers

 0  1,199 1,1990.00% 1.82% 1.82%Write-In:

 0Cast Votes: 0.00%  65,843  65,84364.86% 64.86%

Over Votes:  0

Under Votes:  0

0.00%

0.00%

 13

 35,658  35,658

 130.01%

35.13%

0.01%

35.13%

Marion County Treasurer, Vote For 1

 0  60,457 60,4570.00% 98.61% 98.61%Laurie Steele

 0  854 8540.00% 1.39% 1.39%Write-In:

 0Cast Votes: 0.00%  61,311  61,31160.40% 60.40%

Over Votes:  0

Under Votes:  0

0.00%

0.00%

 17

 40,186  40,186

 170.02%

39.59%

0.02%

39.59%



Cumulative Report  —  Unofficial 

Marion County, Oregon  —  ||General Election  —  November 04, 2014

Page 8 of 31

Total Number of Voters : 101,514 of 151,547 = 66.99%

11/05/2014 06:10 AM

Precincts Reporting 118 of 122 = 96.72%

Party Candidate TotalElectionEarly

Marion Soil and Water, Director, Zone 2, Vote For 1

 0  0 00.00% 0.00% 0.00%No Candidate Filed (W)

 0  7,519 7,5190.00% 100.00% 100.00%Write-Ins

 0Cast Votes: 0.00%  7,519  7,5197.58% 7.58%

Over Votes:  0

Under Votes:  0

0.00%

0.00%

 0

 91,667  91,667

 00.00%

92.42%

0.00%

92.42%

Precincts

Counted

 116  

Total Percent

 120  96.67% 

Voters

 99,186 

Ballots Registered Percent

 147,735 67.14% 

Marion Soil and Water, Director, Zone 3, Vote For 1

 0  56,160 56,1600.00% 98.68% 98.68%Darin Olson

 0  750 7500.00% 1.32% 1.32%Write-In:

 0Cast Votes: 0.00%  56,910  56,91057.38% 57.38%

Over Votes:  0

Under Votes:  0

0.00%

0.00%

 17

 42,259  42,259

 170.02%

42.61%

0.02%

42.61%

Precincts

Counted

 116  

Total Percent

 120  96.67% 

Voters

 99,186 

Ballots Registered Percent

 147,735 67.14% 

Marion Soil and Water, Director, Zone 5, Vote For 1

 0  56,711 56,7110.00% 98.71% 98.71%Robert F DeSantis Jr

 0  739 7390.00% 1.29% 1.29%Write-In:

 0Cast Votes: 0.00%  57,450  57,45057.92% 57.92%

Over Votes:  0

Under Votes:  0

0.00%

0.00%

 16

 41,720  41,720

 160.02%

42.06%

0.02%

42.06%

Precincts

Counted

 116  

Total Percent

 120  96.67% 

Voters

 99,186 

Ballots Registered Percent

 147,735 67.14% 



Cumulative Report  —  Unofficial 

Marion County, Oregon  —  ||General Election  —  November 04, 2014

Page 9 of 31

Total Number of Voters : 101,514 of 151,547 = 66.99%

11/05/2014 06:10 AM

Precincts Reporting 118 of 122 = 96.72%

Party Candidate TotalElectionEarly

Marion Soil and  Water, Director, At Large #2, Vote For 1

 0  55,533 55,5330.00% 98.77% 98.77%Ken Hetsel

 0  689 6890.00% 1.23% 1.23%Write-In:

 0Cast Votes: 0.00%  56,222  56,22256.68% 56.68%

Over Votes:  0

Under Votes:  0

0.00%

0.00%

 17

 42,947  42,947

 170.02%

43.30%

0.02%

43.30%

Precincts

Counted

 116  

Total Percent

 120  96.67% 

Voters

 99,186 

Ballots Registered Percent

 147,735 67.14% 

City of Aumsville, Mayor, Vote For 1

 0  715 7150.00% 91.55% 91.55%Harold L White

 0  66 660.00% 8.45% 8.45%Write-In:

 0Cast Votes: 0.00%  781  78173.68% 73.68%

Over Votes:  0

Under Votes:  0

0.00%

0.00%

 0

 279  279

 00.00%

26.32%

0.00%

26.32%

Precincts

Counted

 1  

Total Percent

 1  100.00% 

Voters

 1,060 

Ballots Registered Percent

 1,677 63.21% 

City of Aumsville, Councilor, Vote For 3

 0  571 5710.00% 30.55% 30.55%Brian G Czarnik

 0  612 6120.00% 32.74% 32.74%Robert W Baugh Jr

 0  623 6230.00% 33.33% 33.33%Della Seney

 0  44 440.00% 2.35% 2.35%Write-In:  1

 0  14 140.00% 0.75% 0.75%Write-In:  2

 0  5 50.00% 0.27% 0.27%Write-In:  3

 0Cast Votes: 0.00%  1,869  1,86958.77% 58.77%

Over Votes:  0

Under Votes:  0

0.00%

0.00%

 1

 1,308  1,308

 10.09%

41.13%

0.09%

41.13%

Precincts

Counted

 1  

Total Percent

 1  100.00% 

Voters

 1,060 

Ballots Registered Percent

 1,677 63.21% 



Cumulative Report  —  Unofficial 

Marion County, Oregon  —  ||General Election  —  November 04, 2014

Page 10 of 31

Total Number of Voters : 101,514 of 151,547 = 66.99%

11/05/2014 06:10 AM

Precincts Reporting 118 of 122 = 96.72%

Party Candidate TotalElectionEarly

City of Aurora, Mayor, Vote For 1

 0  295 2950.00% 89.94% 89.94%Bill Graupp

 0  33 330.00% 10.06% 10.06%Write-In:

 0Cast Votes: 0.00%  328  32868.19% 68.19%

Over Votes:  0

Under Votes:  0

0.00%

0.00%

 0

 153  153

 00.00%

31.81%

0.00%

31.81%

Precincts

Counted

 1  

Total Percent

 1  100.00% 

Voters

 481 

Ballots Registered Percent

 666 72.22% 

City of Aurora, Councilor, Position 1, Vote For 1

 0  301 3010.00% 94.95% 94.95%Kris Sallee

 0  16 160.00% 5.05% 5.05%Write-In:

 0Cast Votes: 0.00%  317  31765.90% 65.90%

Over Votes:  0

Under Votes:  0

0.00%

0.00%

 0

 164  164

 00.00%

34.10%

0.00%

34.10%

Precincts

Counted

 1  

Total Percent

 1  100.00% 

Voters

 481 

Ballots Registered Percent

 666 72.22% 

City of Aurora, Councilor, Position 2, Vote For 1

 0  303 3030.00% 92.66% 92.66%Jason C Sahlin

 0  24 240.00% 7.34% 7.34%Write-In:

 0Cast Votes: 0.00%  327  32767.98% 67.98%

Over Votes:  0

Under Votes:  0

0.00%

0.00%

 0

 154  154

 00.00%

32.02%

0.00%

32.02%

Precincts

Counted

 1  

Total Percent

 1  100.00% 

Voters

 481 

Ballots Registered Percent

 666 72.22% 



Cumulative Report  —  Unofficial 

Marion County, Oregon  —  ||General Election  —  November 04, 2014

Page 11 of 31

Total Number of Voters : 101,514 of 151,547 = 66.99%

11/05/2014 06:10 AM

Precincts Reporting 118 of 122 = 96.72%

Party Candidate TotalElectionEarly

City of Detroit, Councilor, Vote For 5

 0  66 660.00% 19.76% 19.76%Jack Campbell

 0  72 720.00% 21.56% 21.56%Mark L Messmer

 0  71 710.00% 21.26% 21.26%Deborah Ruyle

 0  72 720.00% 21.56% 21.56%Greg W Sheppard

 0  53 530.00% 15.87% 15.87%Write-Ins

 0Cast Votes: 0.00%  334  33466.80% 66.80%

Over Votes:  0

Under Votes:  0

0.00%

0.00%

 1

 161  161

 11.00%

32.20%

1.00%

32.20%

Precincts

Counted

 1  

Total Percent

 1  100.00% 

Voters

 100 

Ballots Registered Percent

 128 78.13% 

City of Donald, Mayor, Vote For 1

 0  254 2540.00% 94.42% 94.42%Daroll Nicholson

 0  15 150.00% 5.58% 5.58%Write-In:

 0Cast Votes: 0.00%  269  26979.35% 79.35%

Over Votes:  0

Under Votes:  0

0.00%

0.00%

 0

 70  70

 00.00%

20.65%

0.00%

20.65%

Precincts

Counted

 1  

Total Percent

 1  100.00% 

Voters

 339 

Ballots Registered Percent

 491 69.04% 

City of Donald, Councilor, Vote For 3

 0  211 2110.00% 32.51% 32.51%Fred V Hartley

 0  211 2110.00% 32.51% 32.51%Abby Hungate

 0  208 2080.00% 32.05% 32.05%Dave Hetrick

 0  12 120.00% 1.85% 1.85%Write-In:  1

 0  4 40.00% 0.62% 0.62%Write-In:  2

 0  3 30.00% 0.46% 0.46%Write-In:  3

 0Cast Votes: 0.00%  649  64963.82% 63.82%

Over Votes:  0

Under Votes:  0

0.00%

0.00%

 0

 368  368

 00.00%

36.18%

0.00%

36.18%

Precincts

Counted

 1  

Total Percent

 1  100.00% 

Voters

 339 

Ballots Registered Percent

 491 69.04% 



Cumulative Report  —  Unofficial 

Marion County, Oregon  —  ||General Election  —  November 04, 2014

Page 12 of 31

Total Number of Voters : 101,514 of 151,547 = 66.99%

11/05/2014 06:10 AM

Precincts Reporting 118 of 122 = 96.72%

Party Candidate TotalElectionEarly

City of Gates, Mayor, Vote For 1

 0  86 860.00% 78.90% 78.90%Jerry A Marr

 0  23 230.00% 21.10% 21.10%Write-In:

 0Cast Votes: 0.00%  109  10968.99% 68.99%

Over Votes:  0

Under Votes:  0

0.00%

0.00%

 0

 49  49

 00.00%

31.01%

0.00%

31.01%

Precincts

Counted

 1  

Total Percent

 1  100.00% 

Voters

 158 

Ballots Registered Percent

 222 71.17% 

City of Gates, Councilor, Vote For 3

 0  89 890.00% 39.04% 39.04%Sandra K Cooper

 0  99 990.00% 43.42% 43.42%Sandra J Cutsforth

 0  40 400.00% 17.54% 17.54%Write-Ins

 0Cast Votes: 0.00%  228  22848.10% 48.10%

Over Votes:  0

Under Votes:  0

0.00%

0.00%

 0

 246  246

 00.00%

51.90%

0.00%

51.90%

Precincts

Counted

 1  

Total Percent

 1  100.00% 

Voters

 158 

Ballots Registered Percent

 222 71.17% 

City of Gervais, Mayor, Vote For 1

 0  245 2450.00% 90.74% 90.74%Shanti M Platt

 0  25 250.00% 9.26% 9.26%Write-In:

 0Cast Votes: 0.00%  270  27070.87% 70.87%

Over Votes:  0

Under Votes:  0

0.00%

0.00%

 0

 111  111

 00.00%

29.13%

0.00%

29.13%

Precincts

Counted

 1  

Total Percent

 1  100.00% 

Voters

 381 

Ballots Registered Percent

 662 57.55% 



Cumulative Report  —  Unofficial 

Marion County, Oregon  —  ||General Election  —  November 04, 2014

Page 13 of 31

Total Number of Voters : 101,514 of 151,547 = 66.99%

11/05/2014 06:10 AM

Precincts Reporting 118 of 122 = 96.72%

Party Candidate TotalElectionEarly

City of Gervais, Councilor, Vote For 2

 0  137 1370.00% 29.65% 29.65%John D Harvey

 0  134 1340.00% 29.00% 29.00%Micheal Johnson

 0  174 1740.00% 37.66% 37.66%Wesley Leiva

 0  12 120.00% 2.60% 2.60%Write-In:  1

 0  5 50.00% 1.08% 1.08%Write-In:  2

 0Cast Votes: 0.00%  462  46260.63% 60.63%

Over Votes:  0

Under Votes:  0

0.00%

0.00%

 0

 300  300

 00.00%

39.37%

0.00%

39.37%

Precincts

Counted

 1  

Total Percent

 1  100.00% 

Voters

 381 

Ballots Registered Percent

 662 57.55% 

City of Hubbard, Mayor, Vote For 1

 0  295 2950.00% 43.32% 43.32%Tom G McCain

 0  370 3700.00% 54.33% 54.33%Jim Yonally

 0  16 160.00% 2.35% 2.35%Write-In:

 0Cast Votes: 0.00%  681  68192.28% 92.28%

Over Votes:  0

Under Votes:  0

0.00%

0.00%

 0

 57  57

 00.00%

7.72%

0.00%

7.72%

Precincts

Counted

 1  

Total Percent

 1  100.00% 

Voters

 738 

Ballots Registered Percent

 1,143 64.57% 

City of Hubbard, Councilor, Vote For 2

 0  396 3960.00% 49.56% 49.56%Shannon L Schmidt

 0  375 3750.00% 46.93% 46.93%Angela Wheatcroft

 0  18 180.00% 2.25% 2.25%Write-In:  1

 0  10 100.00% 1.25% 1.25%Write-In:  2

 0Cast Votes: 0.00%  799  79954.13% 54.13%

Over Votes:  0

Under Votes:  0

0.00%

0.00%

 0

 677  677

 00.00%

45.87%

0.00%

45.87%

Precincts

Counted

 1  

Total Percent

 1  100.00% 

Voters

 738 

Ballots Registered Percent

 1,143 64.57% 



Cumulative Report  —  Unofficial 

Marion County, Oregon  —  ||General Election  —  November 04, 2014

Page 14 of 31

Total Number of Voters : 101,514 of 151,547 = 66.99%

11/05/2014 06:10 AM

Precincts Reporting 118 of 122 = 96.72%

Party Candidate TotalElectionEarly

City of Idanha, Councilor, Vote For 3

 0  13 130.00% 30.23% 30.23%Jeffery J Yohe

 0  30 300.00% 69.77% 69.77%Write-Ins

 0Cast Votes: 0.00%  43  4357.33% 57.33%

Over Votes:  0

Under Votes:  0

0.00%

0.00%

 2

 26  26

 28.00%

34.67%

8.00%

34.67%

Precincts

Counted

 1  

Total Percent

 1  100.00% 

Voters

 25 

Ballots Registered Percent

 32 78.13% 

City of Jefferson, Mayor, Vote For 1

 0  548 5480.00% 91.64% 91.64%Ben Pickett

 0  50 500.00% 8.36% 8.36%Write-In:

 0Cast Votes: 0.00%  598  59865.64% 65.64%

Over Votes:  0

Under Votes:  0

0.00%

0.00%

 0

 313  313

 00.00%

34.36%

0.00%

34.36%

Precincts

Counted

 1  

Total Percent

 1  100.00% 

Voters

 911 

Ballots Registered Percent

 1,428 63.80% 

City of Jefferson, Councilor, Vote For 3

 0  523 5230.00% 32.65% 32.65%Michael D Myers

 0  477 4770.00% 29.78% 29.78%Walter C Perry

 0  517 5170.00% 32.27% 32.27%David L Beyerl

 0  59 590.00% 3.68% 3.68%Write-In:  1

 0  17 170.00% 1.06% 1.06%Write-In:  2

 0  9 90.00% 0.56% 0.56%Write-In:  3

 0Cast Votes: 0.00%  1,602  1,60258.62% 58.62%

Over Votes:  0

Under Votes:  0

0.00%

0.00%

 1

 1,128  1,128

 10.11%

41.27%

0.11%

41.27%

Precincts

Counted

 1  

Total Percent

 1  100.00% 

Voters

 911 

Ballots Registered Percent

 1,428 63.80% 



Cumulative Report  —  Unofficial 

Marion County, Oregon  —  ||General Election  —  November 04, 2014

Page 15 of 31

Total Number of Voters : 101,514 of 151,547 = 66.99%

11/05/2014 06:10 AM

Precincts Reporting 118 of 122 = 96.72%

Party Candidate TotalElectionEarly

City of Keizer, Mayor, Vote For 1

 0  8,313 8,3130.00% 95.85% 95.85%Cathy Clark

 0  360 3600.00% 4.15% 4.15%Write-In:

 0Cast Votes: 0.00%  8,673  8,67366.21% 66.21%

Over Votes:  0

Under Votes:  0

0.00%

0.00%

 3

 4,424  4,424

 30.02%

33.77%

0.02%

33.77%

Precincts

Counted

 8  

Total Percent

 9  88.89% 

Voters

 13,100 

Ballots Registered Percent

 19,446 67.37% 

City of Keizer, Councilor, Position #4, Vote For 1

 0  8,189 8,1890.00% 97.57% 97.57%Roland A Herrera

 0  204 2040.00% 2.43% 2.43%Write-In:

 0Cast Votes: 0.00%  8,393  8,39364.07% 64.07%

Over Votes:  0

Under Votes:  0

0.00%

0.00%

 2

 4,705  4,705

 20.02%

35.92%

0.02%

35.92%

Precincts

Counted

 8  

Total Percent

 9  88.89% 

Voters

 13,100 

Ballots Registered Percent

 19,446 67.37% 

City of Keizer, Councilor, Position #5, Vote For 1

 0  3,167 3,1670.00% 32.78% 32.78%Matt E Chappell

 0  6,393 6,3930.00% 66.18% 66.18%Amy L Ripp

 0  100 1000.00% 1.04% 1.04%Write-In:

 0Cast Votes: 0.00%  9,660  9,66073.74% 73.74%

Over Votes:  0

Under Votes:  0

0.00%

0.00%

 7

 3,433  3,433

 70.05%

26.21%

0.05%

26.21%

Precincts

Counted

 8  

Total Percent

 9  88.89% 

Voters

 13,100 

Ballots Registered Percent

 19,446 67.37% 



Cumulative Report  —  Unofficial 

Marion County, Oregon  —  ||General Election  —  November 04, 2014

Page 16 of 31

Total Number of Voters : 101,514 of 151,547 = 66.99%

11/05/2014 06:10 AM

Precincts Reporting 118 of 122 = 96.72%

Party Candidate TotalElectionEarly

City of Keizer, Councilor, Position #6, Vote For 1

 0  8,035 8,0350.00% 98.06% 98.06%Brandon Smith

 0  159 1590.00% 1.94% 1.94%Write-In:

 0Cast Votes: 0.00%  8,194  8,19462.55% 62.55%

Over Votes:  0

Under Votes:  0

0.00%

0.00%

 2

 4,904  4,904

 20.02%

37.44%

0.02%

37.44%

Precincts

Counted

 8  

Total Percent

 9  88.89% 

Voters

 13,100 

Ballots Registered Percent

 19,446 67.37% 

City of Mill City, Mayor, Vote For 1

 0  34 340.00% 50.75% 50.75%Thorin Faust Thacker

 0  32 320.00% 47.76% 47.76%Tim Kirsch

 0  1 10.00% 1.49% 1.49%Write-In:

 0Cast Votes: 0.00%  67  6791.78% 91.78%

Over Votes:  0

Under Votes:  0

0.00%

0.00%

 0

 6  6

 00.00%

8.22%

0.00%

8.22%

Precincts

Counted

 1  

Total Percent

 1  100.00% 

Voters

 73 

Ballots Registered Percent

 128 57.03% 



Cumulative Report  —  Unofficial 

Marion County, Oregon  —  ||General Election  —  November 04, 2014

Page 17 of 31

Total Number of Voters : 101,514 of 151,547 = 66.99%

11/05/2014 06:10 AM

Precincts Reporting 118 of 122 = 96.72%

Party Candidate TotalElectionEarly

City of Mill City, Council Members, Vote For 3

 0  14 140.00% 8.43% 8.43%Elaina K Turpin

 0  26 260.00% 15.66% 15.66%Brandon J Haraughty

 0  32 320.00% 19.28% 19.28%M Susann Heller

 0  34 340.00% 20.48% 20.48%Penny A Keen

 0  37 370.00% 22.29% 22.29%Fred C Smith

 0  21 210.00% 12.65% 12.65%Lisa D Follis

 0  2 20.00% 1.20% 1.20%Write-In:  1

 0  0 00.00% 0.00% 0.00%Write-In:  2

 0  0 00.00% 0.00% 0.00%Write-In:  3

 0Cast Votes: 0.00%  166  16675.80% 75.80%

Over Votes:  0

Under Votes:  0

0.00%

0.00%

 0

 53  53

 00.00%

24.20%

0.00%

24.20%

Precincts

Counted

 1  

Total Percent

 1  100.00% 

Voters

 73 

Ballots Registered Percent

 128 57.03% 

City of Mt Angel, Mayor, Vote For 1

 0  724 7240.00% 95.77% 95.77%Andrew (Andy) J Otte

 0  32 320.00% 4.23% 4.23%Write-In:

 0Cast Votes: 0.00%  756  75672.41% 72.41%

Over Votes:  0

Under Votes:  0

0.00%

0.00%

 0

 288  288

 00.00%

27.59%

0.00%

27.59%

Precincts

Counted

 1  

Total Percent

 1  100.00% 

Voters

 1,044 

Ballots Registered Percent

 1,525 68.46% 



Cumulative Report  —  Unofficial 

Marion County, Oregon  —  ||General Election  —  November 04, 2014

Page 18 of 31

Total Number of Voters : 101,514 of 151,547 = 66.99%

11/05/2014 06:10 AM

Precincts Reporting 118 of 122 = 96.72%

Party Candidate TotalElectionEarly

City of Mt Angel, Councilor, Vote For 3

 0  632 6320.00% 26.84% 26.84%Karl T Bischoff

 0  700 7000.00% 29.72% 29.72%Don Fleck

 0  661 6610.00% 28.07% 28.07%Ray Eder

 0  315 3150.00% 13.38% 13.38%Matthew T Eagles

 0  37 370.00% 1.57% 1.57%Write-In:  1

 0  9 90.00% 0.38% 0.38%Write-In:  2

 0  1 10.00% 0.04% 0.04%Write-In:  3

 0Cast Votes: 0.00%  2,355  2,35575.19% 75.19%

Over Votes:  0

Under Votes:  0

0.00%

0.00%

 0

 777  777

 00.00%

24.81%

0.00%

24.81%

Precincts

Counted

 1  

Total Percent

 1  100.00% 

Voters

 1,044 

Ballots Registered Percent

 1,525 68.46% 

City of Salem, Mayor, Vote For 1

 0  24,018 24,0180.00% 94.79% 94.79%Anna Peterson

 0  1,319 1,3190.00% 5.21% 5.21%Write-In:

 0Cast Votes: 0.00%  25,337  25,33763.48% 63.48%

Over Votes:  0

Under Votes:  0

0.00%

0.00%

 7

 14,571  14,571

 70.02%

36.51%

0.02%

36.51%

Precincts

Counted

 40  

Total Percent

 42  95.24% 

Voters

 39,915 

Ballots Registered Percent

 61,147 65.28% 

City of Salem, Municipal Judge, Vote For 1

 0  23,677 23,6770.00% 98.10% 98.10%Jane Aiken

 0  458 4580.00% 1.90% 1.90%Write-In:

 0Cast Votes: 0.00%  24,135  24,13560.47% 60.47%

Over Votes:  0

Under Votes:  0

0.00%

0.00%

 4

 15,776  15,776

 40.01%

39.52%

0.01%

39.52%

Precincts

Counted

 40  

Total Percent

 42  95.24% 

Voters

 39,915 

Ballots Registered Percent

 61,147 65.28% 



Cumulative Report  —  Unofficial 

Marion County, Oregon  —  ||General Election  —  November 04, 2014

Page 19 of 31

Total Number of Voters : 101,514 of 151,547 = 66.99%

11/05/2014 06:10 AM

Precincts Reporting 118 of 122 = 96.72%

Party Candidate TotalElectionEarly

City of Salem, Councilor, Ward 2, Vote For 1

 0  2,690 2,6900.00% 97.22% 97.22%Tom Andersen

 0  77 770.00% 2.78% 2.78%Write-In:

 0Cast Votes: 0.00%  2,767  2,76761.12% 61.12%

Over Votes:  0

Under Votes:  0

0.00%

0.00%

 4

 1,756  1,756

 40.09%

38.79%

0.09%

38.79%

Precincts

Counted

 7  

Total Percent

 7  100.00% 

Voters

 4,527 

Ballots Registered Percent

 7,157 63.25% 

City of Salem, Councilor, Ward 4, Vote For 1

 0  4,545 4,5450.00% 98.08% 98.08%Steven McCoid

 0  89 890.00% 1.92% 1.92%Write-In:

 0Cast Votes: 0.00%  4,634  4,63456.45% 56.45%

Over Votes:  0

Under Votes:  0

0.00%

0.00%

 1

 3,574  3,574

 10.01%

43.54%

0.01%

43.54%

Precincts

Counted

 5  

Total Percent

 5  100.00% 

Voters

 8,209 

Ballots Registered Percent

 11,742 69.91% 

City of Salem, Councilor, Ward 6, Vote For 1

 0  2,375 2,3750.00% 98.06% 98.06%Daniel Benjamin

 0  47 470.00% 1.94% 1.94%Write-In:

 0Cast Votes: 0.00%  2,422  2,42262.02% 62.02%

Over Votes:  0

Under Votes:  0

0.00%

0.00%

 0

 1,483  1,483

 00.00%

37.98%

0.00%

37.98%

Precincts

Counted

 4  

Total Percent

 5  80.00% 

Voters

 3,905 

Ballots Registered Percent

 6,630 58.90% 



Cumulative Report  —  Unofficial 

Marion County, Oregon  —  ||General Election  —  November 04, 2014

Page 20 of 31

Total Number of Voters : 101,514 of 151,547 = 66.99%

11/05/2014 06:10 AM

Precincts Reporting 118 of 122 = 96.72%

Party Candidate TotalElectionEarly

City of Scotts Mills, Mayor, Vote For 1

 0  0 00.00% 0.00% 0.00%No Candidate Filed (W)

 0  78 780.00% 100.00% 100.00%Write-Ins

 0Cast Votes: 0.00%  78  7858.65% 58.65%

Over Votes:  0

Under Votes:  0

0.00%

0.00%

 0

 55  55

 00.00%

41.35%

0.00%

41.35%

Precincts

Counted

 1  

Total Percent

 1  100.00% 

Voters

 133 

Ballots Registered Percent

 189 70.37% 

City of Scotts Mills, Councilor, Vote For 3

 0  73 730.00% 38.83% 38.83%Erin McRae

 0  77 770.00% 40.96% 40.96%Valerie L Lemings

 0  38 380.00% 20.21% 20.21%Write-Ins

 0Cast Votes: 0.00%  188  18847.12% 47.12%

Over Votes:  0

Under Votes:  0

0.00%

0.00%

 2

 205  205

 21.50%

51.38%

1.50%

51.38%

Precincts

Counted

 1  

Total Percent

 1  100.00% 

Voters

 133 

Ballots Registered Percent

 189 70.37% 

City of Silverton, Mayor, Vote For 1

 0  1,276 1,2760.00% 34.40% 34.40%Stu Rasmussen

 0  2,420 2,4200.00% 65.25% 65.25%Rick Lewis

 0  13 130.00% 0.35% 0.35%Write-In:

 0Cast Votes: 0.00%  3,709  3,70997.45% 97.45%

Over Votes:  0

Under Votes:  0

0.00%

0.00%

 2

 95  95

 20.05%

2.50%

0.05%

2.50%

Precincts

Counted

 2  

Total Percent

 2  100.00% 

Voters

 3,806 

Ballots Registered Percent

 5,101 74.61% 



Cumulative Report  —  Unofficial 

Marion County, Oregon  —  ||General Election  —  November 04, 2014

Page 21 of 31

Total Number of Voters : 101,514 of 151,547 = 66.99%

11/05/2014 06:10 AM

Precincts Reporting 118 of 122 = 96.72%

Party Candidate TotalElectionEarly

City of Silverton, Councilor, Vote For 3

 0  1,010 1,0100.00% 10.35% 10.35%Bill Cummins

 0  955 9550.00% 9.78% 9.78%Dick Drake

 0  1,007 1,0070.00% 10.31% 10.31%Randal Thomas

 0  1,762 1,7620.00% 18.05% 18.05%Kyle B Palmer

 0  1,152 1,1520.00% 11.80% 11.80%Aaron Koch

 0  242 2420.00% 2.48% 2.48%Rob L Gerig

 0  1,214 1,2140.00% 12.43% 12.43%Dana E Smith

 0  1,596 1,5960.00% 16.35% 16.35%Jim Sears

 0  768 7680.00% 7.87% 7.87%Scott Walker

 0  39 390.00% 0.40% 0.40%Write-In:  1

 0  12 120.00% 0.12% 0.12%Write-In:  2

 0  6 60.00% 0.06% 0.06%Write-In:  3

 0Cast Votes: 0.00%  9,763  9,76385.51% 85.51%

Over Votes:  0

Under Votes:  0

0.00%

0.00%

 8

 1,631  1,631

 80.21%

14.28%

0.21%

14.28%

Precincts

Counted

 2  

Total Percent

 2  100.00% 

Voters

 3,806 

Ballots Registered Percent

 5,101 74.61% 

City of St Paul, Mayor, Vote For 1

 0  78 780.00% 43.82% 43.82%Michael Bernard

 0  94 940.00% 52.81% 52.81%Kim Wallis

 0  6 60.00% 3.37% 3.37%Write-In:

 0Cast Votes: 0.00%  178  17896.22% 96.22%

Over Votes:  0

Under Votes:  0

0.00%

0.00%

 0

 7  7

 00.00%

3.78%

0.00%

3.78%

Precincts

Counted

 1  

Total Percent

 1  100.00% 

Voters

 185 

Ballots Registered Percent

 242 76.45% 



Cumulative Report  —  Unofficial 

Marion County, Oregon  —  ||General Election  —  November 04, 2014

Page 22 of 31

Total Number of Voters : 101,514 of 151,547 = 66.99%

11/05/2014 06:10 AM

Precincts Reporting 118 of 122 = 96.72%

Party Candidate TotalElectionEarly

City of St Paul, Councilman, Vote For 2

 0  63 630.00% 18.31% 18.31%Casper Ott Jr

 0  83 830.00% 24.13% 24.13%Cody J McKillip

 0  104 1040.00% 30.23% 30.23%Joel T Halter

 0  88 880.00% 25.58% 25.58%Rosemary A Koch

 0  3 30.00% 0.87% 0.87%Write-In:  1

 0  3 30.00% 0.87% 0.87%Write-In:  2

 0Cast Votes: 0.00%  344  34492.97% 92.97%

Over Votes:  0

Under Votes:  0

0.00%

0.00%

 0

 26  26

 00.00%

7.03%

0.00%

7.03%

Precincts

Counted

 1  

Total Percent

 1  100.00% 

Voters

 185 

Ballots Registered Percent

 242 76.45% 

City of Stayton, Mayor, Vote For 1

 0  1,750 1,7500.00% 94.24% 94.24%Henry A Porter

 0  107 1070.00% 5.76% 5.76%Write-In:

 0Cast Votes: 0.00%  1,857  1,85771.62% 71.62%

Over Votes:  0

Under Votes:  0

0.00%

0.00%

 0

 736  736

 00.00%

28.38%

0.00%

28.38%

Precincts

Counted

 1  

Total Percent

 1  100.00% 

Voters

 2,593 

Ballots Registered Percent

 3,860 67.18% 



Cumulative Report  —  Unofficial 

Marion County, Oregon  —  ||General Election  —  November 04, 2014

Page 23 of 31

Total Number of Voters : 101,514 of 151,547 = 66.99%

11/05/2014 06:10 AM

Precincts Reporting 118 of 122 = 96.72%

Party Candidate TotalElectionEarly

City of Stayton, Councilor, Vote For 3

 0  849 8490.00% 18.90% 18.90%Mark A Kronquist

 0  1,314 1,3140.00% 29.25% 29.25%Joe A Usselman

 0  1,307 1,3070.00% 29.10% 29.10%Priscilla Gaylene Glidewell

 0  918 9180.00% 20.44% 20.44%Ralph R Lewis Jr

 0  67 670.00% 1.49% 1.49%Write-In:  1

 0  23 230.00% 0.51% 0.51%Write-In:  2

 0  14 140.00% 0.31% 0.31%Write-In:  3

 0Cast Votes: 0.00%  4,492  4,49257.75% 57.75%

Over Votes:  0

Under Votes:  0

0.00%

0.00%

 2

 3,281  3,281

 20.08%

42.18%

0.08%

42.18%

Precincts

Counted

 1  

Total Percent

 1  100.00% 

Voters

 2,593 

Ballots Registered Percent

 3,860 67.18% 

City of Sublimity, Mayor, Vote For 1

 0  627 6270.00% 64.04% 64.04%Raymond P Heuberger

 0  344 3440.00% 35.14% 35.14%Joanie T Wigginton

 0  8 80.00% 0.82% 0.82%Write-In:

 0Cast Votes: 0.00%  979  97986.94% 86.94%

Over Votes:  0

Under Votes:  0

0.00%

0.00%

 0

 147  147

 00.00%

13.06%

0.00%

13.06%

Precincts

Counted

 1  

Total Percent

 1  100.00% 

Voters

 1,126 

Ballots Registered Percent

 1,569 71.77% 

City of Sublimity, Councilor, Vote For 2

 0  736 7360.00% 88.57% 88.57%James Kingsbury

 0  95 950.00% 11.43% 11.43%Write-Ins

 0Cast Votes: 0.00%  831  83136.90% 36.90%

Over Votes:  0

Under Votes:  0

0.00%

0.00%

 0

 1,421  1,421

 00.00%

63.10%

0.00%

63.10%

Precincts

Counted

 1  

Total Percent

 1  100.00% 

Voters

 1,126 

Ballots Registered Percent

 1,569 71.77% 



Cumulative Report  —  Unofficial 

Marion County, Oregon  —  ||General Election  —  November 04, 2014

Page 24 of 31

Total Number of Voters : 101,514 of 151,547 = 66.99%

11/05/2014 06:10 AM

Precincts Reporting 118 of 122 = 96.72%

Party Candidate TotalElectionEarly

City of Turner, Mayor, Vote For 1

 0  478 4780.00% 69.78% 69.78%Gary Tiffin

 0  199 1990.00% 29.05% 29.05%Bill Sawyers

 0  8 80.00% 1.17% 1.17%Write-In:

 0Cast Votes: 0.00%  685  68588.85% 88.85%

Over Votes:  0

Under Votes:  0

0.00%

0.00%

 0

 86  86

 00.00%

11.15%

0.00%

11.15%

Precincts

Counted

 1  

Total Percent

 1  100.00% 

Voters

 771 

Ballots Registered Percent

 1,106 69.71% 

City of Turner, Councilor, Vote For 3

 0  370 3700.00% 21.15% 21.15%Connie B Miller

 0  223 2230.00% 12.75% 12.75%Laura L Doran

 0  230 2300.00% 13.15% 13.15%Michael Dennis

 0  397 3970.00% 22.70% 22.70%Michael T Taylor

 0  112 1120.00% 6.40% 6.40%Dawn Hall

 0  119 1190.00% 6.80% 6.80%Grant Hall

 0  269 2690.00% 15.38% 15.38%Cheryl K Gulledge

 0  17 170.00% 0.97% 0.97%Write-In:  1

 0  6 60.00% 0.34% 0.34%Write-In:  2

 0  6 60.00% 0.34% 0.34%Write-In:  3

 0Cast Votes: 0.00%  1,749  1,74975.62% 75.62%

Over Votes:  0

Under Votes:  0

0.00%

0.00%

 1

 561  561

 10.13%

24.25%

0.13%

24.25%

Precincts

Counted

 1  

Total Percent

 1  100.00% 

Voters

 771 

Ballots Registered Percent

 1,106 69.71% 



Cumulative Report  —  Unofficial 

Marion County, Oregon  —  ||General Election  —  November 04, 2014

Page 25 of 31

Total Number of Voters : 101,514 of 151,547 = 66.99%

11/05/2014 06:10 AM

Precincts Reporting 118 of 122 = 96.72%

Party Candidate TotalElectionEarly

City of Woodburn, Mayor, Vote For 1

 0  3,398 3,3980.00% 94.49% 94.49%Kathy Figley

 0  198 1980.00% 5.51% 5.51%Write-In:

 0Cast Votes: 0.00%  3,596  3,59668.33% 68.33%

Over Votes:  0

Under Votes:  0

0.00%

0.00%

 0

 1,667  1,667

 00.00%

31.67%

0.00%

31.67%

Precincts

Counted

 6  

Total Percent

 6  100.00% 

Voters

 5,263 

Ballots Registered Percent

 7,908 66.55% 

City of Woodburn, Councilor, Ward III, Vote For 1

 0  370 3700.00% 63.25% 63.25%Robert Carney

 0  211 2110.00% 36.07% 36.07%Julie A Hughes

 0  4 40.00% 0.68% 0.68%Write-In:

 0Cast Votes: 0.00%  585  58576.47% 76.47%

Over Votes:  0

Under Votes:  0

0.00%

0.00%

 0

 180  180

 00.00%

23.53%

0.00%

23.53%

Precincts

Counted

 1  

Total Percent

 1  100.00% 

Voters

 765 

Ballots Registered Percent

 1,053 72.65% 

City of Woodburn, Councilor, Ward IV, Vote For 1

 0  963 9630.00% 97.08% 97.08%Sharon Schaub

 0  29 290.00% 2.92% 2.92%Write-In:

 0Cast Votes: 0.00%  992  99264.25% 64.25%

Over Votes:  0

Under Votes:  0

0.00%

0.00%

 0

 552  552

 00.00%

35.75%

0.00%

35.75%

Precincts

Counted

 1  

Total Percent

 1  100.00% 

Voters

 1,544 

Ballots Registered Percent

 2,077 74.34% 



Cumulative Report  —  Unofficial 

Marion County, Oregon  —  ||General Election  —  November 04, 2014

Page 26 of 31

Total Number of Voters : 101,514 of 151,547 = 66.99%

11/05/2014 06:10 AM

Precincts Reporting 118 of 122 = 96.72%

Party Candidate TotalElectionEarly

City of Woodburn, Councilor, Ward V, Vote For 1

 0  448 4480.00% 60.95% 60.95%Frank J Lonergan

 0  281 2810.00% 38.23% 38.23%Terry L Will

 0  6 60.00% 0.82% 0.82%Write-In:

 0Cast Votes: 0.00%  735  73572.13% 72.13%

Over Votes:  0

Under Votes:  0

0.00%

0.00%

 1

 283  283

 10.10%

27.77%

0.10%

27.77%

Precincts

Counted

 1  

Total Percent

 1  100.00% 

Voters

 1,019 

Ballots Registered Percent

 1,516 67.22% 

86- Amends Constitution: Creates fund for post-secondary education, Vote For 1

 0  35,648 35,6480.00% 37.18% 37.18%Yes

 0  60,240 60,2400.00% 62.82% 62.82%No

 0Cast Votes: 0.00%  95,888  95,88894.46% 94.46%

Over Votes:  0

Under Votes:  0

0.00%

0.00%

 14

 5,612  5,612

 140.01%

5.53%

0.01%

5.53%

87- Amends Constitution: Permits employment of state judges by National Guard and other, Vote For 1

 0  51,274 51,2740.00% 53.83% 53.83%Yes

 0  43,985 43,9850.00% 46.17% 46.17%No

 0Cast Votes: 0.00%  95,259  95,25993.84% 93.84%

Over Votes:  0

Under Votes:  0

0.00%

0.00%

 10

 6,245  6,245

 100.01%

6.15%

0.01%

6.15%

88- Provides a "driver card" without requiring proof of legal presence in U.S., Vote For 1

 0  27,163 27,1630.00% 27.26% 27.26%Yes

 0  72,497 72,4970.00% 72.74% 72.74%No

 0Cast Votes: 0.00%  99,660  99,66098.17% 98.17%

Over Votes:  0

Under Votes:  0

0.00%

0.00%

 24

 1,830  1,830

 240.02%

1.80%

0.02%

1.80%



Cumulative Report  —  Unofficial 

Marion County, Oregon  —  ||General Election  —  November 04, 2014

Page 27 of 31

Total Number of Voters : 101,514 of 151,547 = 66.99%

11/05/2014 06:10 AM

Precincts Reporting 118 of 122 = 96.72%

Party Candidate TotalElectionEarly

89- Amends Consitution: Prohibits state from denying equality of rights on account of sex, Vote For 1

 0  54,589 54,5890.00% 56.78% 56.78%Yes

 0  41,544 41,5440.00% 43.22% 43.22%No

 0Cast Votes: 0.00%  96,133  96,13394.70% 94.70%

Over Votes:  0

Under Votes:  0

0.00%

0.00%

 14

 5,367  5,367

 140.01%

5.29%

0.01%

5.29%

90- Changes nomination processes: Single primary ballot with top two advancing to General Election, Vote For 1

 0  28,364 28,3640.00% 29.27% 29.27%Yes

 0  68,533 68,5330.00% 70.73% 70.73%No

 0Cast Votes: 0.00%  96,897  96,89795.45% 95.45%

Over Votes:  0

Under Votes:  0

0.00%

0.00%

 21

 4,596  4,596

 210.02%

4.53%

0.02%

4.53%

91- Allows possession and sale of marijuana by/to adults, state licensing, regulation, taxation, Vote For 1

 0  48,328 48,3280.00% 48.12% 48.12%Yes

 0  52,094 52,0940.00% 51.88% 51.88%No

 0Cast Votes: 0.00%  100,422  100,42298.92% 98.92%

Over Votes:  0

Under Votes:  0

0.00%

0.00%

 11

 1,081  1,081

 110.01%

1.06%

0.01%

1.06%

92- Requires food manufacturers, retailers to label "genetically engineered" foods, Vote For 1

 0  41,623 41,6230.00% 41.54% 41.54%Yes

 0  58,570 58,5700.00% 58.46% 58.46%No

 0Cast Votes: 0.00%  100,193  100,19398.70% 98.70%

Over Votes:  0

Under Votes:  0

0.00%

0.00%

 19

 1,302  1,302

 190.02%

1.28%

0.02%

1.28%

24-369: Silver Falls School District Capital Construction and Technology/Security Bond, Vote For 1

 0  3,170 3,1700.00% 44.20% 44.20%Yes

 0  4,002 4,0020.00% 55.80% 55.80%No

 0Cast Votes: 0.00%  7,172  7,17297.01% 97.01%

Over Votes:  0

Under Votes:  0

0.00%

0.00%

 1

 220  220

 10.01%

2.98%

0.01%

2.98%

Precincts

Counted

 15  

Total Percent

 15  100.00% 

Voters

 7,393 

Ballots Registered Percent

 9,961 74.22% 



Cumulative Report  —  Unofficial 

Marion County, Oregon  —  ||General Election  —  November 04, 2014

Page 28 of 31

Total Number of Voters : 101,514 of 151,547 = 66.99%

11/05/2014 06:10 AM

Precincts Reporting 118 of 122 = 96.72%

Party Candidate TotalElectionEarly

24-370: City of Mt. Angel- Measure Amending, Updating, and Renumbering the Mt. Angel City Charter, Vote For 1

 0  797 7970.00% 81.58% 81.58%Yes

 0  180 1800.00% 18.42% 18.42%No

 0Cast Votes: 0.00%  977  97793.58% 93.58%

Over Votes:  0

Under Votes:  0

0.00%

0.00%

 0

 67  67

 00.00%

6.42%

0.00%

6.42%

Precincts

Counted

 1  

Total Percent

 1  100.00% 

Voters

 1,044 

Ballots Registered Percent

 1,525 68.46% 

24-371: Aumsville Rural Fire Protection District General Obligation Bond Authorization, Vote For 1

 0  1,397 1,3970.00% 57.54% 57.54%Yes

 0  1,031 1,0310.00% 42.46% 42.46%No

 0Cast Votes: 0.00%  2,428  2,42896.58% 96.58%

Over Votes:  0

Under Votes:  0

0.00%

0.00%

 0

 86  86

 00.00%

3.42%

0.00%

3.42%

Precincts

Counted

 10  

Total Percent

 10  100.00% 

Voters

 2,514 

Ballots Registered Percent

 3,724 67.51% 

24-372: Gates RFPD- Four year option tax for Gates Rural Fire Protection District, Vote For 1

 0  120 1200.00% 59.41% 59.41%Yes

 0  82 820.00% 40.59% 40.59%No

 0Cast Votes: 0.00%  202  20297.12% 97.12%

Over Votes:  0

Under Votes:  0

0.00%

0.00%

 0

 6  6

 00.00%

2.88%

0.00%

2.88%

Precincts

Counted

 3  

Total Percent

 3  100.00% 

Voters

 208 

Ballots Registered Percent

 291 71.48% 



Cumulative Report  —  Unofficial 

Marion County, Oregon  —  ||General Election  —  November 04, 2014

Page 29 of 31

Total Number of Voters : 101,514 of 151,547 = 66.99%

11/05/2014 06:10 AM

Precincts Reporting 118 of 122 = 96.72%

Party Candidate TotalElectionEarly

24-373: City of Detroit- Five-year Local Option Tax for Contracted Law Enforcement Services, Vote For 1

 0  41 410.00% 41.41% 41.41%Yes

 0  58 580.00% 58.59% 58.59%No

 0Cast Votes: 0.00%  99  9999.00% 99.00%

Over Votes:  0

Under Votes:  0

0.00%

0.00%

 0

 1  1

 00.00%

1.00%

0.00%

1.00%

Precincts

Counted

 1  

Total Percent

 1  100.00% 

Voters

 100 

Ballots Registered Percent

 128 78.13% 

24-374: City of Gates- Measure proposing deletion of Section 38 of Gates City Charter., Vote For 1

 0  83 830.00% 53.55% 53.55%Yes

 0  72 720.00% 46.45% 46.45%No

 0Cast Votes: 0.00%  155  15598.10% 98.10%

Over Votes:  0

Under Votes:  0

0.00%

0.00%

 0

 3  3

 00.00%

1.90%

0.00%

1.90%

Precincts

Counted

 1  

Total Percent

 1  100.00% 

Voters

 158 

Ballots Registered Percent

 222 71.17% 

24-375: City of Silverton- Amends Charter reserves to citizens certain tax and fee authority., Vote For 1

 0  1,358 1,3580.00% 38.50% 38.50%Yes

 0  2,169 2,1690.00% 61.50% 61.50%No

 0Cast Votes: 0.00%  3,527  3,52792.67% 92.67%

Over Votes:  0

Under Votes:  0

0.00%

0.00%

 1

 278  278

 10.03%

7.30%

0.03%

7.30%

Precincts

Counted

 2  

Total Percent

 2  100.00% 

Voters

 3,806 

Ballots Registered Percent

 5,101 74.61% 



Cumulative Report  —  Unofficial 

Marion County, Oregon  —  ||General Election  —  November 04, 2014

Page 30 of 31

Total Number of Voters : 101,514 of 151,547 = 66.99%

11/05/2014 06:10 AM

Precincts Reporting 118 of 122 = 96.72%

Party Candidate TotalElectionEarly

24-376: City of Salem- Measure Proposing Annexation of 0.61 Acres of Territory into Salem, Vote For 1

 0  23,192 23,1920.00% 69.77% 69.77%Yes

 0  10,049 10,0490.00% 30.23% 30.23%No

 0Cast Votes: 0.00%  33,241  33,24183.28% 83.28%

Over Votes:  0

Under Votes:  0

0.00%

0.00%

 8

 6,666  6,666

 80.02%

16.70%

0.02%

16.70%

Precincts

Counted

 40  

Total Percent

 42  95.24% 

Voters

 39,915 

Ballots Registered Percent

 61,147 65.28% 

24-377: City of Salem- Measure Proposing Annexation of 1.08 Acres of Territory into Salem, Vote For 1

 0  22,533 22,5330.00% 68.14% 68.14%Yes

 0  10,535 10,5350.00% 31.86% 31.86%No

 0Cast Votes: 0.00%  33,068  33,06882.85% 82.85%

Over Votes:  0

Under Votes:  0

0.00%

0.00%

 9

 6,838  6,838

 90.02%

17.13%

0.02%

17.13%

Precincts

Counted

 40  

Total Percent

 42  95.24% 

Voters

 39,915 

Ballots Registered Percent

 61,147 65.28% 

24-378: City of St. Paul- Renewal of Three-Year Local Option Tax for City Operations, Vote For 1

 0  93 930.00% 52.84% 52.84%Yes

 0  83 830.00% 47.16% 47.16%No

 0Cast Votes: 0.00%  176  17695.14% 95.14%

Over Votes:  0

Under Votes:  0

0.00%

0.00%

 0

 9  9

 00.00%

4.86%

0.00%

4.86%

Precincts

Counted

 1  

Total Percent

 1  100.00% 

Voters

 185 

Ballots Registered Percent

 242 76.45% 



Cumulative Report  —  Unofficial 

Marion County, Oregon  —  ||General Election  —  November 04, 2014

Page 31 of 31

Total Number of Voters : 101,514 of 151,547 = 66.99%

11/05/2014 06:10 AM

Precincts Reporting 118 of 122 = 96.72%

Party Candidate TotalElectionEarly

24-379: Jefferson RFPD- Five Year Local Option Levy for Emergency Medical Service Operations, Vote For 1

 0  1,406 1,4060.00% 60.09% 60.09%Yes

 0  934 9340.00% 39.91% 39.91%No

 0Cast Votes: 0.00%  2,340  2,34096.65% 96.65%

Over Votes:  0

Under Votes:  0

0.00%

0.00%

 0

 81  81

 00.00%

3.35%

0.00%

3.35%

Precincts

Counted

 4  

Total Percent

 4  100.00% 

Voters

 2,421 

Ballots Registered Percent

 3,494 69.29% 



Traff Stop / Violation 
3 

23.1% 

Accident Motor Vehicle 
2 

15.4% 
Check Welfare 

1 
7.7% Theft 

1 
7.7% 

Suspicious Vehicle 
1 

7.7% 

Intoxicated Person 
1 

7.7% 

Burglary 
1 

7.7% 

Traffic Assist 
1 

7.7% 

Suspicious Person 
1 

7.7% 

Noise Complaint 
1 

7.7% 

Aurora Top Calls for Service  
October 2014 



0 

0.5 

1 

1.5 

2 

2.5 

3 

Tr
af

f S
to

p 
/ V

io
la

tio
n 

Ac
ci

de
nt

 M
ot

or
 V

eh
ic

le
 

Ch
ec

k 
W

el
fa

re
 

Th
ef

t 

Su
sp

ic
io

us
 V

eh
ic

le
 

In
to

xi
ca

te
d 

Pe
rs

on
 

Bu
rg

la
ry

 

Tr
af

fic
 A

ss
ist

 

Su
sp

ic
io

us
 P

er
so

n 

N
oi

se
 C

om
pl

ai
nt

 

Ca
lls

 

Call Type 

Call Type by Primary Deputy  
October 2014 

Other 

Contract 



0:00-6:00 
6 

46% 

6:00-12:00 
3 

23% 

12:00-18:00 
3 

23% 

18:00-0:00 
1 

8% 

Aurora Calls for Service by Hours Range 
October 2014 

Sunday 
4 

31% 

Monday 
2 

15% 

Tuesday 
1 

8% 

Wednesday 
1 

8% 

Thursday 
2 

15% 

Friday 
1 

8% 

Saturday 
2 

15% 

Aurora Calls for Service by Day of Week 
October 2014 



0 20 40 60 80 

Contract 

Other 

Grand Total 

77 

20 

36 

Minutes 

Aurora Calls Average Call Length 
October 2014 

0 

50 

100 

150 

200 

250 

Contract Other 

232 158 

M
in

ut
es

 

Aurora Calls Total Call Length 
October 2014 

16.05 16.1 16.15 16.2 16.25 16.3 

Contract 

Other 

Grand Total 

16.15 

16.25 

16.22 

Minutes 

Aurora Calls Average Call Arrival Time 
October 2014 



Contract 
3 

23% 

Other 
10 

77% 

Aurora Calls by Primary Deputy 
October 2014 



Aurora Calls for Service October 2014

EVENTID CASEID Combined Type PRIMARY_UNIT CREATE_DATE DISPATCH_DATE ARRIVAL_DATE CLEARED_DATE Arrival in Minutes Call Length in Minutes DISPOSITION ZONE PRIORITY AGENCY SOURCE LOCATION
SMS201410010105 SMS14019103 Check Welfare A195 10/1/2014 12:11 10/1/2014 12:22 10/1/2014 13:04 10/1/2014 15:43 42.27 158.82 5 SMS01-AU 3 SMS 20842 FILBERT ST NE (MapBook:1532), AURORA  (WALNUT ST NE/HEMLOCK AV NE)    ***PEND FOR CHK LATER TODAY***
SMS201410020130 SMS14019151 Burglary A195 10/2/2014 11:45 10/2/2014 11:49 10/2/2014 11:55 10/2/2014 12:56 6.17 60.77 5 SMS01-AU 3 SMS 21383 LIBERTY ST NE (MapBook:1532), AURORA  (4TH ST NE/BOBS AV NE)
SMS201410040170 SMS14019368 Suspicious Vehicle A137 10/4/2014 23:54 10/5/2014 0:04 10/5/2014 0:49 10/5/2014 1:00 45.20 10.62 5 SMS01-AU 4 SMS 21687 HIGHWAY 99E NE (MapBook:1432), AURORA  (LIBERTY ST NE, 1ST ST NE/2ND ST NE)
SMS201410050007 SMS14019369 Noise Complaint A137 10/5/2014 0:42 10/5/2014 0:55 10/5/2014 0:58 10/5/2014 1:15 3.30 16.63 5 SMS01-AU 4 SMS 14853 OTTAWAY RD NE (MapBook:1532), AURORA  (YUKON ST NE/FILBERT ST NE)
SMS201410050078 Accident Motor Vehicle 10/5/2014 13:48 10/5/2014 14:01 2 SMS01-AU 2 SMS BOBS AV NE, AURORA/HIGHWAY 99E NE, AURORA(MapBook:1532)
SMS201410050103 SMS14019404 Suspicious Person A046 10/5/2014 17:27 10/5/2014 18:57 10/5/2014 19:25 10/5/2014 19:36 28.73 10.52 5 SMS01-AU 4 SMS 21620 MAIN ST NE (MapBook:1432), AURORA 97002  (1ST ST NE, EHLEN RD NE/2ND ST NE)
SMS201410090177 Traff Stop / Violation A115 10/9/2014 15:06 10/9/2014 15:06 10/9/2014 15:06 10/9/2014 15:12 0.00 5.58 0 SMS01-AU T6 SMS PARK AV NE (MapBook:1532), MARION COUNTY 97002
SMS201410100169 SMS14019795 Intoxicated Person A137 10/10/2014 20:42 10/10/2014 20:43 10/10/2014 21:00 17.72 5 SMS01-AU 4 SMS 21568 HIGHWAY 99E NE  ( 21568 HIGHWAY 99E   NE, @THE COLONY PUB (MapBook:1432), AURORA )
SMS201410130046 SMS14019960 Theft A142 10/13/2014 9:38 10/13/2014 10:11 10/13/2014 10:42 30.83 5 SMS01-AU 4 SMS 21187 HIGHWAY 99E NE (MapBook:1532), AURORA  (BOBS AV NE/OTTAWAY RD NE)
SMS201410190049 SMS14020385 Accident Motor Vehicle A136 10/19/2014 11:42 10/19/2014 11:42 10/19/2014 12:02 10/19/2014 12:59 20.28 56.63 1 SMS01-AU 1 SMS 2ND ST NE, AURORA/LIBERTY ST NE, AURORA(MapBook:1432)
SMS201410210170 Traff Stop / Violation A195 10/21/2014 16:32 10/21/2014 16:32 10/21/2014 16:32 10/21/2014 16:44 0.02 12.58 0 SMS01-AU T6 SMS HIGHWAY 99E NE, AURORA/2ND ST NE, AURORA(MapBook:1432)
SMS201410250105 Traffic Assist 10/25/2014 15:47 10/25/2014 16:25 0 SMS01-AU 3 SMS 14882 OTTAWAY RD NE (MapBook:1532), AURORA  (YAKIMA ST NE/MAIN ST NE)
SMS201410270036 Traff Stop / Violation A171 10/27/2014 9:12 10/27/2014 9:12 10/27/2014 9:12 10/27/2014 9:22 0.00 9.93 0 SMS01-AU T6 SMS EHLEN RD NE, AURORA/MAIN ST NE, AURORA(MapBook:1432)


	1 November 2014 Council agenda
	AGENDA
	Aurora City Council Meeting

	2 Council Minutes October draft-
	Minutes
	Aurora City Council Meeting

	3 October 2014 PC minutes
	4 HRB Minutes September 2014 draft
	5 201410 Aurora
	Call Type Pie
	Call Type Bar
	Day and Time
	Call Length
	Call Pie
	Calls for Service

	6 Finance Report
	7 City Recorder Report October 2014- - Copy
	8 Ordinance Draft 10-7-14
	CITY OF AURORA ORDINANCE NO. 477
	NOW, THEREFORE, THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF AURORA ORDAINS THAT:

	2014 Election Draft
	201410 Aurora
	Call Type Pie
	Call Type Bar
	Day and Time
	Call Length
	Call Pie
	Calls for Service


